=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 6 August 2008 at 2.00 p.m.

AGENDA
VENUE
Room M71The Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London,
E14 2BG
Members: Ward Represented

Chair: Councillor Carli Harper-Penman Bethnal Green South

Councillor M. Mamun Rashid Shadwell
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman Mile End East

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Margaret Sampson, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4850, E-mail: margaret.sampson@towerhamlets.gov.uk



41

4.2

4.3

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 6 August 2008

2.00 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

RULES OF PROCEDURE

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for Variation of the Premises Licence: Devi
Dayal Newsagents, 184 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ
(LSC/809)

Application to Review the Premises Licence: Beach
Blanket Babylon, 19-23 Bethnal Green Road, London
E1 6LA (LSC/809)

Application to Review the Premises Licence: The
Verge, 114-118 Bethnal Green Road, London E2 6DG
(LSC016/809)

PAGE
NUMBER

3-14

15 - 80

81-176

177 - 230

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

St Dunstan's
& Stepney
Green

Weavers

Weavers



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’'s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’'s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

i You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\9\9\A100015995\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 1



ii.  You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\9\9\A100015995\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 2



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

3.3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



o transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



41

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

i) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

Vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



sAep
Bunjiom g

uj yoeg

wio
Aday
o9puany

991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD
Syueonddy

0] juag 990N

sAep

Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g}

Buitea | (poso|o aAey sdau uaye)
jo pouiad | pIaH @q 0} BulieaH yaiym
921JON uiyyim awl] jo poliad

10} 92ud31| ,sadnsnl e jo Japjoy
Aq uonyesijdde jo uoneuiw.ialap)
8 9|npayas jo (e)(¢)9z ydesbeied

adA] uoneoddy

V XIAN3ddV

Page 11



921J0N UBAIB sey oym 132140 JoIYD

"(a3e21y1)492
qnjd Builsixa Jo UOISIdIAUOD

sAep sAep 1o} uopjeaijdde jo uoneuiwiajap)
Bunjiom g (qnj92) jueoyddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g a[npayas jJo (e)(g)9l ydeibeseq
“(@2u991] BunsSIXd JO UOISIAUOD

sAep 991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD sAep 10} uopjeaijdde jo uoljeuiwd}ap)
Bunjiom g Sueonddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g 3[npayas jJo (e)(g)y ydeibeied
*(19puo

sAep suoijejuasaidal apew aney oym ajdoad sAep 91nso|2 Buimojjo} 9auadi| sasiwaid
Bunjiom g f99ua91| sasiwalid ayj jo Japjoy sy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} JO MmalAal) (e)(g)291 uonoaas

*(@2ud91| Jeuosiad jo jueu

Page 12



APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

1. | A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

2. In acase where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

3. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b)  section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

4. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
) justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

5.  In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee : Date Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub Committee Unclassified
Report of Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Commercial Title Licensing Act 2003

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Davi
Originating Officer: Dayal Newsagents, 184 Mile End Road, London E1
Mohshin Ali 4LJ
Licensing Officer

Ward affected

St. Dunstans and Stepney Green

1.0

2.0
2.1

Summary

Applicant:
Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Objectors:

Recommendations

Devi Dayal

Devi Dayal Newsagents
184 Mile End Road
London

E14LJ

Licensing Act 2003 variation

Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol

Local Residents

That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

Page 15




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Background

This is an application for a variation in a premises licence for Davi Dayal
Newsagents, 184 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ.

A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as Appendix 1.

The current hours are as follows:

Sale of Alcohol (off sales only):

Monday to Saturday from 08:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs

Sunday from 10:00hrs to 22:30 hrs

Christmas Day: 12:00hrs to 15;00 hrs and 19:00hrs to 22:30 hrs
Good Friday: from 08:00 hrs to 22:30hrs

Hours premises are open to the public:
There are no restrictions to the hours of opening.

A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 2.

The applicant has described the nature of the variation as:
Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale of Alcohol (off sales only)
Monday to Sunday from 08:00 hrs to 03:00hrs the following days.

Hours premises are open to the public:
Monday to Sunday from 08:00 hrs to 03:00hrs the following days.

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 3.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7" January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

Page 16



4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

53

54

5.5

5.6

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government's advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following:
Local Residents See Appendices 4-5

The Metropolitan Police have not made representation, however have
agreed conditions with the applicant. See Appendix 6.

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

® & & o o o o

In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

The objections cover allegations of

¢ Anti-social behaviour on the premises

Anti social behaviour from patrons leaving the premises
Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises on foot
Close proximity to residential properties

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Page 17



6.0
6.1

6.2

Licensing Officer Comments

The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

< As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).
Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

% Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

« Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

< Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

* The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

* It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

% The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

< Mandatory conditions must be imposed (7.67) and censorship
avoided (7.69).

Page 18



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

< Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but can
be imposed in an appropriate circumstances (7.79). The Office of
Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered, namely that
minimum prices setting is not permitted.

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to to
address the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the
relevant responsible authorities.

In Appendices 7-11 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.
Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is

primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public

Page 19



safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

7.5 Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

7.6 Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

8.0 Legal Comments
8.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.
9.0 Finance Comments

9.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy the existing licence.

Appendix 2 A copy of the application for variation.

Appendix 3  Maps of the area

Appendix 4-5 Representations of Local residents

Appendix 6  Police Conditions

Appendix 7  Licensing Officer comments on Anti Social behaviour on
the premises

Appendix 8  Licensing Officer comments on Anti Social behaviour
from patrons leaving the premises

Appendix 9 Licensing Officer comments on Access and egress
problems

Appendix 10 Licensing Officer comments on Planning

Appendix 11  Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 20



Appendix 1

Page 21



I—m:‘f. TOWER HAMLETS Certificate Number

/

' Licence / Registration 09841

(Devi Dayal Newsagent)
184 Mile End Road
London

E14LJ

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

Retail sale of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse
Team Leader Licensing

Date: 29/09/05

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & Hcs:\ZOOf.;,1 Issued Premises Licences\Mile End Road 184.doc

FOR OFFICE USE SNy Fee Paid Fee Req. Date Initial |
: j

Page 22




LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 9841

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
(Devi Dayal Newsagent)

184 Mile End Road

London

Post town Post code
London E14LJ

Telephone number
0207 780 9240

Where the licence is time limited the dates
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
The sale by retail of alcohol

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\ZOO? Issued Premises Licences\Mile End Road 184.doc

Page 23




The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.
In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 am.to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 am. to 10.30 p.m.

¢. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p-m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

See Mandatory conditions for drinking up time

The opening hours of the premises

There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Off sales only

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\ZOOé3 Issued Premises Licences\Mile End Road 184.doc

Page 24




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Devi Dayal

184 Mile End Road
London

E14LJ

07944 633 427

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mrs Lakvir Kaur
184 Mile End Road
London

El 4LJ

0207 780 9240

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mrs Lakvir Kaur(personal licence details to be confirmed)

MALICENSING\Word9712003 Licensing Act certs & Iics\20(}§1 Issued Premises Licences\Mile End Road 184.doc

Page 25



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 am. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

¢. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from
the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale
or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an
authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

Private Entertainment

The premises may be used for the following purpose, that is to say, dancing, music, or
other entertainment of the like kind which-

a) 1is not a public entertainment but

b) is promoted for private gain

Public Entertainment

Public Entertainment consisting of music and singing provided solely by the reproduction
of recorded sound

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

MALICENSING\Word9712003 Licensing Act certs & lics\200§ Issued Premises Licences\Mile End Road 184.doc

Page 26



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

02 AUG 2005

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & Iics\200§ Issued Premises Licences\Mile End Road 184.doc

Page 27



Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number L9841 1

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
(Devi Dayal Newsagents)

184 Mile End Road

London

Post town Post code
London E14L]

Telephone number
0207 780 9240

Where the licence is
time limited the N/A
dates

Licensable activities [ Retail sale of alcohol
authorised by the
licence

MALICENSING\Word9712003 Licensing Act certs & tics\ZOOZ Issued Premises Licences\Mile End Road 184.doc

Page 28




The times the licence | Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

authorises the In this condition, permitted hours means:

. a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 am. to 11 p.m.

c‘arrymg out O_f, . b. On Sundayzl, other than Christmas Day,yIO am. to 10.§O p.m.

licensable activities ¢. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of
the alcohol from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or
taken in an open vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by
the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which
the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of
State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air
forces

The opening hours
of the premises These are not restricted

Name, (registered) address of holder of Devi Dayal
premises licence 184 Mile End Road
London

E14LJ

Where the licence authorises supplies of [ Off sales supplies
alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies

Registered number of holder, for example
company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Name of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for Mrs Lakvir Kaur
the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises by

children is restricted or prohibited No

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\200§ Issued Premises Licences\Mile End Road 184.doc

Page 29




Page 30



Appendix 2

Page 31



=B

i
E

LICENSING ACT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to
London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Licensing Section, Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 55739,
5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY.

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In ali cases

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

H u.ix L= ?( PRNSEEY

IWe  Phes il "“v"fi‘»‘f\ﬂbﬁ‘f*’x\f( Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number C\ 9L 1

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey ma nce or dkscription
; =T
184 MIiLE Enp Renn I :
i ! % AEZ».«;;"\' s
Py owog e momd s \\ ISP J
o T \( ?‘%kﬂ
: 1 &
Post town \ Postcode | [ L) LT
g % %5‘ N e T
: . : - Mt e
Telephone number at premises (ifany) | , Q 7] pLmTY ) GG
: Lo L —
. . i . v "
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ ( oo
MALICENSING\Word97:2003 Lic ACI_T'empIates‘\PremxseS\NewPremlsc 160 doc 1

Page 32



Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number C e e G faTugG 3 ary g
E-mail address (optional)
Cﬁurrent postal addrgss if &i AT Ll e AN
different from premises ‘ - B
address \”{,) (SRR (B RC

Lo baide I
Post Town | | Postcode | £ & < aw
Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [g/

If not. when do you want the variation to take effect from?

Day Month | Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the Proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

e =be v’\(‘\\hv*\cl (B S B \'“\Ln‘uvb

N©

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state

If your proposed variation would mean that 5.000 or more people I’
the number expected to attend ?

MOLICENSING Word07 2602 Ly Act_Templates Appiicatior Forms Premise Premuises.006.doc 2

Page 33



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operatmg Schedule below which woulc be subject to
change if this application to vary is successfyl.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
[‘:

a) plays (if ticking ves. fill in box A)

b films (if ticking ves. fill in box B) O
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes. fill in box D) I
e) live music (if ticking yes. fill in box E) [
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) [
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) O

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

e

e

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) ]
j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(it ticking yes, fill in box K) 0
Provision of late ni ht refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) O

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) J

In all cases complete boxes N,Oandp

ANCLICENSING WordS™ 2002 e Act_Tempiates Appitcaton Forms Prermuise Premyses UO6 do: 3

Page 34



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (piease read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

indoors N

Outdoors O

Day  Start - Finish Both O

Mon ; Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
t o guidance note 4)

Thur j

Fri | | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises |
u | for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in &

= 5 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

at =

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and
timings (please read

or outdoors or both - piease tick (please read ' [ndoors
guidance note 2) §

guidance note 6) - Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish | Both O
Mon | ; Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
,..-_---,,----,b.?’. »»»»»»»»»»»»»»»
Tue ‘:,
Wed | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
r "| read guidance note 4)
i
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
| for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
= column on the Ieft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
a
Sun
M- LICENSING WordG7 2003 Lig Act_Templates Apphication Forms Fremise Premises 006 .dov 4

Page 35



C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and

timings (piease read
guidance note 6)

Day - Start Finish |
Mon ,?

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur ) Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the pPremises
e for indoor Sporting events at different times to those listed in
e column on the left

; : th » Please list (please read guidance note 5)

...................

..................

.....................................

MOLICENSING Wordy™ 2053 [y Act_Tempiztes Application F'orms Premise Premises. 006 do. 5

Page 36

BT 78 < 1



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment ]
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2; ]
timings (please read Outdoors .
guidance note 6) B
Day - Start ; Finish Both 0O
Mon j Please give further details here (please reag guidance note 3)
------------------ e
e
Tue i ’;
: ; . . . .
Wed ! State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
[T — [ entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur ;'
R N,
Fri ' f Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
e | — for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
i —~ | listed in the column on the left, please list (piease reaq guidance
Sat | noteB)
|
Sun !
S — Fromm e
|
NLICENSING Wordo™ 2005 Lic Ac_Tempiaies Application Forms Fremise Premises OUG.Coe £

Page 37



E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Will the performance of live music take piace
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick  Indoors O
(please read guidance note 2) T

Outdoors

Both

Mon

.....................................

Piease give further details here (please reagd guidance note 3;

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

remises
those
guidance

for the erformance of five music at different times to
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
note 5)

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

! ‘ i lace
Will the pla Ing of recorded music takg_a_‘ !
lease tick Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both - p O
]

t
(please read guidance note 2)

Mon | |

guidance note 6) ' Outdoors : O
Day I'Start | Finish | Both O
‘ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

playing of recorded music

State any seasonal variations for the
(please read guidance note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
for the pla ing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

MLICENSING Wordg? 2003

Lic Act_Tempiates Apphcatior: Formg Premuse Premuses 004 dov 7

Page 38



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place ,
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors .
tandard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors O
guidance note 6)
Day | Start + Finish Both O
Mon ‘ Piease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
""""""""""""""""""""" (please read guidance note 4)
Thur ;
------------------ {»----»--.-»»»»-»».
Fri ! Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
s for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
= i the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
a
Sun ; !
L
MULICENSING WordS™ 2007 1 Ac_Templates Application Forms Premise Frermses. (06 doc g8

Page 39



H

Anything of a similar ’ Please give a descrigtion of the type of entertainment you will
description to that be providing

falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day ! Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or [ Indoors O
' outdoors or both — lease tick (please reac m
————> 2 DOIN — please tick ¢
Both O

Mon guidance note 2)

4444444444444444444444444444444444444

Tue Please give further details here (please reaq guidance note 3)

4444444444444444444444444444444444444

Thur z State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

S ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please reagq

guidance note 4)

_____________________________________

Sat | | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

; : for the entertainment of a similar description to that fallin
""""""""" within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
f column on the left, please list (please reaqd guidance note 5)

«"

MUTICENSING Wordy? 2002 L Act_Tempiates Application Forms Premyse Premises. 006 dos

Page 40



Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Piease give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick =
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both O

Day ; Start | Finish
Mon ‘

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed ‘ State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
i ‘| making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur ; i

Fri | v Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
j """""""""" H— for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
f those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat | guidance note 5)
;

Sun

M LICENSING Word97 2003 L1,

Act_Templates Application Forms Premuse Premises 000 doz

Page 41

10



J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
for dancing outdoors or both — piease tick (see guidance  Indoors O
Standard days and note 2) -
timings (please read _Outdoors [
guidance note 6) '~ Both -
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
’ providing
Day | Start | Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please reaq guidance note 3)
]
Tue :
Wed ; State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
e e (please read guidance note 4)
‘ !
Thur ; f
Fri g \i Non standard timings. Where You intend to use the premises
frommee R — for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
; those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat o guidance note 5)
Sun |
S
MOLICENSING Viores™ 2003 L Ac_Templates Applicatior Forms Premise Premises.00¢ doc 11

Page 42




K

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
for entertainment of a | you will be providing
similar description to
that falling withini or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day  Start | Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors O
Mon , oqtdoors or both - please tick (please read Outdoors 0
! _}| guidance note 2)
‘ | Both O
Tue § Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
____ !
Thur { State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
| (please read guidance note 4)
Fri |
:
i
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
! for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
. : description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
| listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun |
M LICENSING WordS™ 2002 Lic Act_Tempiates Applicatior Forms Premise Premises 066 a0 12

Page 43



L

Late night refreshment | Wil the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2) T
guidance note 6) Outdoors [
Day Start  Finish Both O

Mon ' Please give further detaiis here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed : State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (piease read guidance note 4)

Fri | | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
""""""""""""""""""""""" for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

M OLICENSING Wordy? 2005 L At Tempaates Application Forms Premise Premises 000 doc 13

Page 44

SRRt



M

Supply of alcohol Wili the supply of aicohol be for " On the
Standard days and consumption (Piease tick box) (piease read premises O
timings (please read guidance note 7) ;
) \ : Off the
te 6 :
guidance note 6) premises gg/
Day  Start | Finish Both O
Mon Ve ;'@m | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
T o read guidance note 4)
HouT . o
Tue O - e & xtonmad un !
| el

Wed | 5 AT tc@ st
R e

| c
Thur R Fwes ;’@«5& ~w..| Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
- s}‘;‘/ | for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

el column on the left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)

Sat 5 5@‘?1 -y /

Sun .

N

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NewWE

MOLICENSING Word9™ 2003 Lic Aci_Templates Apphcatior Forms Premise Prermses. (06 doo 14
]

Page 45



0]

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day ' Start . Finish
Mon
Tue -
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Thur open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
/’/
Sat
Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

&= X&wt\ {f )\ (W avat f’\(j

M- LICENSING Worda? 2003 Ly Act_Templates Applicauon Formg Premuse Premuses. 006 do

Page 46

15



Please tick yes
¢ | have enclosed the premises licence =g

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence e

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence. or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

MUOLICENSING Word9™ 2003 Lic Act_Templates Appicatior Forms Fremuse Prermises 006, dus

16

Page 47



P Describe any additional steps You intend to take to promote the four |j Icensing objectives as 5
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 8!

“Thae e al’mzdn! thfeg peopie em;voyerl i1 Ehe Shqn s if i a Sy
Shep that ghould v (éﬁc:mf enough tt e W@y out the four
obyechues belar bw e q hc‘"'*" é (il gf’ﬂndﬂ.ﬁht’pfzrf/
d@j for ou{ej arc{ & WSk it fe ({{Mg treubie

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
- Addihona) (eamercs T Sell alcolni yn the howis
-Addimanl Signs — agc of cale Pacmitred.

\Ne SMeiding

— We alieady nuke e, that dmf il alc t very ol
[eaple aS WOl S O frcecs i yaed el altohel h oy Ay

c) Public safety
- Smole  glaims
—fire oxmwm&hw (iwhieh S alieudy i U)&Sﬁcp)

d) The prevention of public nuisance

- (Warm the CuSimers i\ﬂﬂ\c*\j bc Wice ho b
- otast the police i mattes get loerse

e) The protection of children from harm

= Signs - age imjt

— [ ey Csic for ol el hel , Cecy for 1D hy
Contirm Gge |, Such as, Provisionl 1'ce a5¢ , Stiddent 1D
€tC. (This jro alf?adg used 1 the She)

CLICENSING Worco™ 2002 Lic Ace _Templates Apphcatior Forms Premise Premises 006 doe -
i ' 17

Page 48




Please tick yes .

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee o
I have sent copies of this application and the pian to responsible authorities and
others where applicable -

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application [Q/

* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation i

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application wil! o

be rejected

IT1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature Lok voor Voo
Date IR 08 o
Capacity iR e vol [AT —

Where the premises licence is jointly heid signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behal_f of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated?-
with this application (please read guidance note 13) e

Post town ' Post code

Telephone number (if any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

NULICENSING Wordy” 2007 Lic Act_Tempiates Apphication. Forms Premise Premuses D06 doc 18

Page 49



Page 50



Appendix 3

Page 51



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

Ma

L

T ! 58

. % gherren !"szwd‘l
ey —

Anciee Relss Pas

g

191 o 125 ' { ' - g B
s N e e e I o= == B WP ¥
g S L i Sy o Sy P 2
. 7 1 si ! Ty 41 T e VT T T o Seer
=] v e T B T R,
3 ) i 8 1, e T . . e T
E% 3 i‘f § 1 ‘Bil N lgi L{fa = et ‘:ﬁé - - ﬁ O s '@M :
| Car Pam - ! % A AT T - -~ »n“‘“?m | PHY B @&‘
| iy } o | 5 o i o L T, ok ‘i 1 5 5, ‘?'
| I O T s L AR N
. ! ¥

Scale 1:1750

Map of; Notes:

184 Mile End Road

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and
incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown
Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 52
http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=0V_Wards&ClientV... 24/07/2008



GIS viewer - Map

Page 1 of 1
I it AT Y
v ,@,ig 4 ol L . ! i iy ){Jx )
|5 | Y I T S e | s ot -
| 2 } ! Vb lL_ T y e PR Yo
- plo® - I
J = i zE % %’" § ﬁfﬂ L e ; -

| g | o

3 | ,
i H
% .
z

Map of:

184 Mile End Road |

Scale 1:614

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and
incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown
Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 53
http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=OV*Wards&ClientV... 24/07/2008



Page 54



Appendix 4

Page 55



B. Maloney
186 A Mile End Road
London E.1. 4LJ

10™ June 2008

Dear Sir,

Re:Licensing Act 2003 and Devi Daval Newsagents 184 Mile End Road.E.1 4LJ

I’'m writing to you with my objections to the extension to the licensing hours
for the above mentioned newsagents.

I live above the shop at 186 A and have done so for many years; my
bedroom is directly above the shop and, as | am now 74 years old and
notin very good health , it is of paramount importance that the noise and
disturbance which will inevitably occur by the shop keeping open for longer.
is not increased.

The shop already has a license to sell alcohol until 11 p.m. and we have to
put up throughout the day and evening with people sitting on the doorstep
drinking, leaving their cans and bottles and vomiting in the alleyway
between my front door and the shop.

I would point out that there are several pubs and shops selling alcohol
within 100 yards of the newsagent ,and therefore there is no problem for
the local residents to purchase alcohol.

I hope that you would consider the welfare of the residents before
extending the licensing hours.

Yours sincerely,

. 1{ . ’
J . ‘*\\ ‘ia,\\;\,&,\g\ﬁ C T =T T

s

Mrs Betty Maloney



Appendix 5

Page 57



!
i

A.M.Benjamin
186 D Mile End Road
London E.1. 4L

11™ June 23008

I S BRE C d

Dear Mr. Cruse,

RE:Licensing Act 2003 and Devi Dayal Newsagents 184 Mile End Road E.1 4LJ

Dear Mr Cruse,

I write to object to the granting of an extension to the licensing hours for
the above newsagents

I live above the shop at 186 D and have done for 40 years

The shop already has a license to sell alcohol until 11 p.m. and we have
to put up with people sitting on the doorstep drinking, leaving their bottles
and cans around and vomiting in the passageway between my front
door and the shop.

There are already at least four other licensed premises within 100 yards
of this newsagent :

1) The E ONE CLUB/pub within 30-50 yards which sometime keeps
open until early morning..

2)The SCREAM pub which opens extended hours

3)the Globe pub

4)The Co-op store open until 10.p.m.

So there is no problem for local residents who wish to purchase alcohol.
We already suffer from filthy pavements and a noisy thoroughfare with
lots of restaurants and fast foods on this side of Mile End Road.

I can see no sensible reason for the Licensing Authority to further
encourage the sale and consumption of alcohol under these
circumstances.

I do not think that this would cause hardship to the newsagents, since
they are now the only newsagents left where we use to have at least
three.

I would also draw your attention to the fact that a wine bar/pub called
“Soma” opposite Stepney Green Tube Station was recently shut down
after complaints from residents.

Page 58



Living here has become hell. Please don’t make it worse !

Yours sincerely; ~

Mrs. A..M. Benjamin

Page 59



Page 60



Appendix 6

Page 61



Your reference :
Our reference :

Date : 24" May 2008

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Metropolitan Police Service

Moshin Ali Tower Hamlets Division (HT)
Mulberry Place (AH)

PO Box 55739 Licensing Office

5 Clove Crescent Bethnal Green Police Station
London 12 Victoria Park Square

E14 1BY London E2 9NZ

Tel: (020) 8217 4118
Fax: (020) 8 217 6688

( Dear Sir,

Re: Premises licence variation : Devidayal , 184 Mile End Rd, E1

| write with reference to the above application which was received by Tower Hamlets Police on the 9"
June 2008 , after the initial application , received on the 28" May 2008 was rejected..

I had a meeting with the applicant Mrs Kaur at Bethnal Green Police Station on Monday 2™ June 2008.

Mrs Kaur has agreed that the following conditions will be put on the licence. She will then forward this
confirmation to LBTH licensing.

1. .All members of staff at the premises shall seek “credible photographic proof of age evidence” from
any person who appears to be under the age of 18 years and who is seeking to purchase alcohol
on the premises. Such credible evidence shall be in the form of a passport or photographic driving
licence.

W{)‘Z. A ‘“refusal book “ should be maintained , listing the date and time of the refusal , including a
description or the name of the person who has been refused a sale

3. .A CCTV system shall be installed or the existing system maintained. The system will incorporate a
camera covering the entrance door and be capable of providing an image that is regarded as
‘identification standard.’

* To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises on the
CCTV system.

* CCTV is to comply with the Data Protection Act 1998 and is to be working and recording
correctly when the club is open to the public.

e The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings shall be
retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of one calendar
month. A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a
complete audit trail maintained. The system will comply with other essential legislation,
and all signs as required will be clearly displayed. The system will be maintained and fully
operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

Page 62



* An employee that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will be on the
premises at all times that it is open to the public. This staff member will be able to show
police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Yours faithfully

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT
Licensing Officer

Page 63



Page 64



Appendix 7

Page 65



Anti-Social Behaviour On The Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (Annex D).

Page 66



The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (S2.7-2.1 1).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading

This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 67



Page 68



Appendix 8

Page 69



Anti-Social Behaviour From Patrons Leaving The Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV (outside the premises)

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
Signage

Page 70



Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(5.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (s.2.7-2.11).
There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
“within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 71



Page 72



Appendix 9

Page 73



Access and Egress problems

Such as:
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Close proximity to residential properties

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.10).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the
licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

Page 74



e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

» Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 75



Page 76



Appendix 10

Page 77



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 78



Appendix 11

Page 79



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
* Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
» Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

e Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates
Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 80



Agenda ltem 4.2

Committee: Date: Classification: Report No. | Agenda Item
LseOial No.
Licensing Sub-Committee UNRESTRICTED A ,&;g f
Report of: Colin Perrins Title: Licensing Act 2003
Head of Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial) Application to Review the Premises Licence for
Beach Blanket Babylon
Originating Officer: 19-23 Bethnal Green Rd
Jackie Randall London E1 6LA.
Principal Licensing Officer
Ward affected:
Weavers
1.0 Summary
Name and Beach Blanket Babylon
Address of premises: 19-23 Bethnal Green Rd
London
E16LA
Licence under review: Licensing Act 2003
* Sale by retail of alcohol
* Regulated entertainment
* Late night refreshment
Representations: Environmental Protection
Planning
Police
Local Residents
Recommendations
~=rprpiendations

1.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application for review and
then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of “background paper” Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

e Guidance Issued under Section 182

of the Licensing Act 2003 Jackie Randall
¢ Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy 020 7364 5109
s File

M:\Licensing\ Word9 72003 Lic Act_Commiuec\Rcview\Bemnal@age-Zgﬂc

P



oo

S

B

2.0 Review Explained

2.1 Thisis an application for a review of the premises licence for Beach
Blanket Babylon, 19-23 Bethnal Green Road, London, E1 6LA

2.2 The Licensing Act 2003 was described by the Government at the time as
“light touch” but as Baroness Blackstone stated in the Lords at the time
of the second reading (26 Nov 2002) “Local residents and businesses
as well as expert bodies, will have the power to request that the licensing
authority review existing licences where problems arise. Such a review
could result in the modification of the licence, its suspension, or
ultimately, revocation.”

2.3 The Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs has issued
guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to
reviews and that is contained in Appendix 1. It is available on the
Government'’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It was substantially revised
on the 28 June 2007.

2.4 Members are particularly asked to note the comments in relation Crime
and Disorder. In particular the DCMS advice is that “The role of the
licensing authority when determining such a review is not therefore to
establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure that the
crime prevention objective is promoted.”

2.5 In relation to its advice on representations in its revision of the 28 June
2007 the DCMS has also advised that “there is no requirement for an
interested party or responsible authority to produce a recorded history of
problems at a premises to support their representations.” It has also
issued revised guidance about Crime and Disorder, and the pool of
conditions which might be considered in relation to any identified
problems.

See Appendix 2.

2.6 Members should also note the Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to
Crime and Disorder, the relevant Parts of which are contained in
Appendix 3. The Pool Conditions in the Policy are the same as the
Government's.

2.7 The Council's Licensing Policy in relation to Public Nuisance is
contained in Appendix 4.

2.8 The DCMS has advised that in relation to reviews “It is important to
recognise that the promotion of licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders, authorised persons, interested
parties and responsible authorities in pursuit of common aims. It is
therefore equally important that reviews are not used to drive a wedge
between those groups in a way that would undermine the benefits of co-
operation. It would be good practice for authorised persons and

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\ReviP\&@réG&@{d 19-23.doc



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

responsible authorities to give licence holders early warning of their
concerns about problems identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. It is expected that a failure to respond to such
warnings would lead to a decision to request a review.”

The licensing authority itself cannot trigger a review: that can only be
done by a responsible authority or an interested party (local resident or
business).

This review was triggered by local residents. The review application is in
Appendix 5, the residents have submitted video evidence which will be
made available for exhibition at the hearing.

The review is supported by the Planning Department. See Appendix 6
The Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs has issued
guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to
Planning and Building Control this can be found in Appendix 7.

The review is also Supported by local residents who signed a petition as
listed in Appendix 8. The residents suggest a remedy as contained in
Appendix 9.

Appendix 10 contains an individual representation, this person has also
signed the petition (Appendix 8).

The review is further Supported by Metropolitan Police.
See Appendix 11.

An interested party or a responsible authority can trigger a review at any
time, but the grounds must be relevant to the licensing objectives. The
form of the application, and the advertisement of the review are the
subject of regulations (The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005). In addition, the licensing
authority has to satisfy itself of certain matters in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003. The team leader of licensing Mr. John Edward Cruse is the
delegated officer who deals with this on behalf of the licensing authority.
All the matters stated in 3.15 were considered before any

representations were accepted for inclusion in this report.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority satisfies
itself that it should not reject the grounds for a review because:
* The ground is not relevant to one or more of the licensing
objectives
¢ Inthe case of an application by a local resident that the
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

The review was advertised by a blue poster, next to the premises, by the
Licensing Section. This was periodically monitored by the Section to

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_CommitIee\Review\BethnaX@ag9-28@




3.7

3.8

4.0

4.1

4.2
5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

ensure it was on continuous display, and replaced as necessary. |t was
also advertised at Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG.

The party that triggers the review must notify the licence holder and
responsible authorities.

The procedure for a review can be summarised as follows:
A review is triggered by a responsible authority or interested party
Consultation is conducted for 28 full days
Other responsible authorities or interested parties may join in the
review
Members conduct a hearing
Members make a determination
All the parties to the review have the right of appeal to the magistrates
court (i.e. the licence holder, the person who triggered the review and
those who have made a representation).

The Premises

The premises licence was issued on 18" May 2006 and amended on 3™
October 2007 by way a variation application in August of the same year
to include the first floor area with the existing licence.

A copy of the current licence js contained in Appendix 12

The premises are shown in maps contained in Appendix 13.
Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by local residents, Environmental
Protection, Planning Department and Police.

Only representations that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:

* the prevention of crime and disorder

* public safety

* the prevention of public nuisance

* the protection of children from harm

In the view of the interested party and the responsible authorities it is
necessary to achieve the licensing objectives of the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

The Solicitor acting on behalf of the premises licence holder TWOLINK
LTD has made a representation for and on behalf of the licence holder
See Appendix14.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\ReviP‘&@@(@qﬂRdl9-23.doc




6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Licensing Officer Comments

The Governments advice in relation to reviews is contained in Appendix
1. Members must consider all the evidence and then decide from the
following alternatives:
* Take no further action as they do not consider it proportionate to do
so
* Impose conditions (including altering existing permissions) that
relate to problems which they consider have been identified and
which are necessary and proportionate to ensure that the licensing
objectives are met
¢ Suspend the licence for a period
* Revoke the licence completely

The licence should only be suspended or revoked if Members believe
that alterations to the existing licence, including imposing new conditions
does not have a reasonable prospect of ensuring that the licensing
objectives are met.

Members should bear in mind that conditions may not be imposed for
any purpose other than to meet the licensing objectives.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Acthomminee\Review\BethnalFPeagle-%



9.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 Guidance issued under Section 182 by the
Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs
for reviews

Appendix 2 Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture

Media and Sport under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 concerning Crime and Disorder

Appendix 3 London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing
Policy in relation to the prevention of Crime and
Disorder

Appendix 4 London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in

relation to the prevention of Public Nuisance

Appendix 5 Review Application
Appendix 6 Representation of Planning Department
Appendix 7 Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture

Media and Sport under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 concerning Planning and
Building Control

Appendix 8 List of residents making representations by way of
a petition

Appendix 9 Petition

Appendix 10 Individual representation letters

Appendix 11 Representation of Metropolitan police

Appendix 12 Copy of Current Premises Licence

Appendix 13 Maps and photos showing the premises and

surrounding area

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Re\F’)iaig@lg@Rdl%ZB.doc



Appendix 1

Page 87



Appendix 1

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE DETERMINATION OF A
REVIEW

11.15  The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority
on determining a review that it may exercise where it considers
them necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11.16  The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it
finds that the review does not require it to take any steps necessary
to promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the
licence holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular
period of time. It is expected that licensing authorities will regard such
warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring that the licensing
objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be
issued in writing to the holder of the licence. However, where
responsible authorities like the police or environmental heaith officers
have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or
in writing — that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to
concerns, licensing authorities should not merely repeat that
approach.

11.17  Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory
powers are necessary, it may take any of the following steps:

To modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes
adding new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing
condition), for example, by reducing the hours of opening or by
requiring door supervisors at particular times;

¢ to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the incidental live and
recorded music exemption);

* toremove the designated premises supervisor, for example,
because they consider that the problems are the result of poor
management;

* to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months:

¢ to revoke the licence.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActﬁCommi&ee\RePH@Ba}@&Rdl9~23.d0c



11.18

11.19

11.20

11.21

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that
licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the
cause or causes of the concerns which the representations identify.
The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than a necessary and
proportionate response.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility
that the removal and replacement of the designated premises
supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a problem where the cause of
the identified problem directly relates to poor management decisions
made by that individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of
poor company practice or policy and the mere removal of the
designated premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to the
problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are
generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a
Succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a
clear indication of deeper problems which impact upon the licensing
objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions
and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either
permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.
Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially
and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary means of
promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could
be suspended for a weekend as g means of deterring the holder from
allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again.
However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial
impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is
necessary and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiuee\Review\Bethna@ag@-g‘@c



REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH CRIME

11.22 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not
directly connected with licensable activities. For example, reviews may
arise because of drugs problems at the premises or money laundering
by criminal gangs or the sale of contraband or stolen goods there or
the sale of firearms. Licensing authorities do not have the power to
judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the
courts of law.

The role of the licensing authority when determining such a review is
not therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual, but to
ensure that the crime prevention objective is promoted. Reviews are
part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are
not part of criminal law and procedure. Some reviews will arise after
the conviction in the criminal courts of certain individuals but not all. In
any case, it is for the licensing authority to determine whether the
problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on the
premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Where a review follows a conviction, it would also not be for the
licensing authority to attempt to go behind any finding of the courts,
which should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence before
them.

11.23 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the ground that
the premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to
determine what steps should be taken in connection with the premises
licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention objective. It is
important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated
problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best
efforts of the licensee and the staff working at the premises and despite
full compliance with the conditions attached to the licence. In such
circumstances, the licensing authority is still €émpowered to take any
necessary steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority's duty
is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives
in the interests of the wider community and not those of the individual
holder of the premises licence.

11.24 As explained above, it is not the role of a licensing authority to
determine the guilt or innocence of individuals charged with licensing or
other offences committed on licensed premises. There is therefore no
reason why representations giving rise to a review of a premises
licence need be delayed pending the outcome of any criminal
proceedings. As stated above, at the conclusion of a review, it will be
for the licensing authority to determine on the basis of the application
for the review and any relevant representations made, what action
needs to be taken for the promotion of the licensing objectives in
respect of the licence in question, regardless of any subsequent
judgment in the courts about the behaviour of individuals.

M:iLicensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiuee\RevPvggvel%Rd 19-23 doc

STkt



11.25 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises, which the Secretary of State considers should be
treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

o for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of
the proceeds of drugs crime;

» for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

e for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films
and music, which does considerable damage to the industries
affected; for the purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors
which impacts on the health, educational attainment, employment
prospects and propensity for crime of young people;

o for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography:
* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

* as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by
gangs;

» for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;
e for unlawful gaming and gambling; and
e for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.26  Itis envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law
enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the
review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime.
Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the

crime prevention obijective is being undermined through the premises

being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the
licence — even in the first instance — should be seriously considered.

We would also encourage liaison with the local Crime and Disorder

Reduction Partnership.

11.27 It should be noted that it is unlawful to discriminate or to refuse
service on grounds of race or by displaying racially discriminatory
signs on the premises. Representations made about such activity
from responsible authorities or interested parties would be relevant
to the promotion of the crime prevention objective and justifiably
give rise to a review.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\BethnalPalg@-@dI)c



Appendix 2

Page 92



Appendix 2

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

1.28 Al local authorities must fulfil their obligations under section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when carrying out their functions as
licensing authorities under the 2003 Act.

1.29 Section 17 is aimed at giving the vital work of crime and disorder
reduction a focus across the wide range of local services and putting it at
the heart of local decision-making. It places a duty on certain key
authorities, including local authorities and police and fire and rescue
authorities to do all they reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in
their area.

1.30 The Government believes that licensing authorities should, as a matter of
good practice, involve Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships
(CDRPs) in decision-making in order to ensure that statements of
licensing policy include effective strategies that take full account of crime
and disorder implications.

Pool Conditions
Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media and Sport under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Annex D

Conditions relating to the prevention of crime and disorder
It should be noted in particular that it is unlawful under the 2003 Act:

* knowingly to sell or supply or attempt to sell or supply alcohol to a person
who is drunk

* knowingly to allow disorderly conduct on licensed premises

« for the holder of a premises licence or a designated premises supervisor
knowingly to keep or to allow to be kept on licensed premises any goods that
have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been
unlawfully imported

* to allow the presence of children under 16 who are not accompanied by an
adult between midnight and 5am at any premises licensed for the sale of
alcohol for consumption on the premises, and at any time in premises used
exclusively or primarily for the sale and consumption of alcohol.

Conditions enforcing these arrangements are therefore unnecessary.

M:\Licensing\Word9712003 Lic Act_Commimee\Review\Bethnalara:g@-gJac



CORE PRINCIPLES

1. When applicants are preparing their operating schedules or club operating
schedules, responsible authorities are considering applications and
licensing authorities are considering applications following the receipt of
relevant representations, they should consider whether the measures set
out below are necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

2. Any risk assessment to identify necessary measures should consider the
individual circumstances of the premises (including local knowledge) and
take into account a range of factors including:

* the nature and style of the venue;

* the activities being conducted there;
¢ the location; and

¢ the anticipated clientele.

Under no circumstances should licensing authorities regard these conditions
as standard conditions to be automatically imposed in all cases.

1. Any individual preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule
is at liberty to volunteer any measure, such as those below, as a step
they intend to take to promote the licensing objectives. When measures
are incorporated into the licence or certificate as conditions, they become
enforceable under the law and any breach could give rise to prosecution.

2 Licensing authorities should carefully consider conditions to ensure that
they

are not only necessary but realistic, practical and achievable, so that they
are capable of being met. Failure to comply with any conditions attached
to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence, which on conviction would
be punishable by a fine of up to £20,000 or up to six months imprisonment
or both. As such, it would be wholly inappropriate to impose conditions
outside the control of those responsible for the running of the premises. It
is also important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult to enforce
should be avoided.

3. It should be borne in mind that club premises operate under codes of

discipline to ensure the good order and behaviour of members and that
conditions enforcing offences under the Act are unnecessary.

M:\Licensing\Word972003 Lic Act_Committee\Revp!ag@lMRdl9-234doc



CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE PREVENTION OF CRIME
AND DISORDER

Text/Radio pagers

Text and radio pagers connecting premises licence holders, designated
premises supervisors, managers of premises and clubs to the local police can
provide for rapid response by the police to situations of disorder which may be
endangering the customers and staff on the premises.

Pagers provide two-way communication, allowing licence holders, managers,
designated premises supervisors and clubs to report incidents to the police,
and the police to warn those operating a large number of other premises of
potential trouble-makers or individuals suspected of criminal behaviour who
are about in a particular area. Pager systems can also be used by licence
holders, door supervisors, managers, designated premises supervisors and
clubs to warn each other of the presence in an area of such people.

The Secretary of State recommends that text or radio pagers should be
considered for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These
conditions may also be appropriate and necessary in other areas.

It is recommended that a condition requiring the text/radio pager links to the
police should include the following requirements:

O the text/pager equipment is kept in working order at all times;

O the pager link is activated, made available to and monitored by the
designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff at all
times that the premises are open to the pubilic;

O any police instructions/directions are complied with whenever given;
and
O all instances of crime or disorder are reported via the text/radio pager

link by the designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of
staff to an agreed police contact point.

Door supervisors

Conditions relating to the provision of door supervisors and security teams
may be valuable in:

O preventing the admission and ensuring the departure from the
premises of the drunk and disorderly, without causing further disorder;
O keeping out individuals excluded by court bans or by the licence holder;

0 searching and excluding those suspected of carrying illegal drugs, or
carrying offensive weapons: and

O maintaining orderly queuing outside venues. Where the presence of

door supervisors conducting security activities is to be a condition of a licence,

which means that they would have to be registered with the Security Industry

Authority, conditions may also need to deal with:

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_CommitteeU{eview\BethnaBag@—Q.5(:



O the number of supervisors;

0] the displaying of name badges;

0] the carrying of proof of registration;

N where, and at what times, they should be stationed on the premises;
and

whether at least one female supervisor should be available (for
example, if female customers are to be given body searches).

Door supervisors also have a role to play in ensuring public safety (see Part
2) and the prevention of public nuisance (see Part 4).

Bottle bans

Glass bottles may be used as weapons to inflict serious harm during incidents
of disorder. A condition can prevent sales of drinks in glass bottles for
consumption on the premises. This should be expressed in clear terms and
include the following elements:

O no bottles containing beverages of any kind, whether open or sealed,
shall be given to customers on the premises whether at the bar or by
staff service away from the bar;

. no customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the
premises at any time that the premises are open to the public (note:
this needs to be carefully worded where off-sales also take place);

In appropriate circumstances, the condition could include exceptions,
for example, as follows:

O but bottles containing wine may be sold for consumption with a table
meal by customers who are seated in an area set aside from the main
bar area for the consumption of food.

Bottle bans may also be a relevant necessary measure to
promote public safety (see Part 2).

Plastic containers and toughened glass

Glasses containing drinks may be used as weapons and in untoughened
form, can cause very serious injuries. Where necessary, consideration should
therefore be given to conditions requiring the use of safer alternatives which
inflict less severe injuries. Location and style of the venue and the activities
carried on there are particularly important in assessing whether a condition is
necessary. For example, the use of glass containers on the terraces of some
outdoor sports grounds may obviously be of concern, and similar concerns
may also apply to indoor sports events such as boxing matches. Similarly, the
use of plastic containers or toughened glass may be a necessary condition
during the televising of live sporting events, such as international football
matches, when there may be high states of excitement and emotion fuelled by
alcohol.

The use of plastic or paper drinks containers and toughened glass may
also be relevant as measures necessary to promote public safety (see Part
2).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\ReRﬂ!g@a@&Rdl9-23.doc



Open containers not to be taken from the premises

Drinks purchased in licensed premises or clubs may be taken from those
premises for consumption elsewhere. This is lawful where premises are
licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. However,
consideration should be given to a condition preventing customers from taking
alcoholic and other drinks from the premises in open containers (eg glasses
and opened bottles) for example, by requiring the use of bottle bins on the
premises. This may again be necessary to prevent the use of these
containers as offensive weapons in surrounding streets after individuals have
left the premises.

Restrictions on taking open containers from the premises may also be
relevant necessary measures to prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

CCtv

The presence of CCTV cameras can be an important means of deterring and
detecting crime at and immediately outside licensed premises. Conditions
should not just consider a requirement to have CCTV on the premises, but
also the precise sitting of each camera, the requirement to maintain cameras
in working order, and to retain recordings for an appropriate period of time.

The police should provide individuals conducting risk assessments when
preparing operating schedules with advice on the use of CCTV to prevent
crime.

Restrictions on drinking areas

It may be necessary to restrict the areas where alcoholic drinks may be
consumed in premises after they have been purchased from the bar. An
example would be at a sports ground where the police consider it necessary
to prevent the consumption of alcohol on the terracing during particular sports
events. Conditions should not only specify these areas, but indicate the
circumstances in which the ban would apply and times at which it should be
enforced.

Restrictions on drinking areas may also be relevant necessary measures to
prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

Capacity limits

Capacity limits are most commonly made a condition of a licence on public
safety grounds (see Part 2), but should also be considered for licensed
premises or clubs where overcrowding may lead to disorder and violence. If
such a condition is considered necessary, door supervisors may be needed to
ensure that the numbers are appropriately controlled (see above).

M:\Licensing\Word972003 Lic Act_Comminee\Review\BethnalB@g‘@-g:zc



Proof of age cards

It is unlawful for children under 18 to attempt to buy alcohol just as it is
unlawful to sell or supply alcohol to them. To prevent these crimes, it may be
necessary for certain licensed premises to require the production of “proof of
age” before sales are made. The Secretary of State strongly supports the
PASS accreditation system which aims to approve and accredit various proof
of age schemes that are in existence. This ensures that such schemes
maintain high standards, particularly in the area of integrity and security.
While conditions may refer directly to PASS accredited proof of age cards,
they should also allow for the production of other proof, such as photo-driving
licences, student cards and passports.

Since many adults in England and Wales do not currently carry any proof of
age, the wording of any condition will require careful thought. For example,
many premises have adopted the “Challenge 21” or other similar initiatives.
Under the “Challenge 21” initiative those premises selling or supplying
alcohol require sight of evidence of age from any person appearing to be
under the age of 21 and who is attempting to buy alcohol. Making this a
licensing condition would ensure that most minors — even those looking older
— would need to produce appropriate proof of age before making a purchase.

Proof of age may also be relevant and necessary to protect children from
harm (see Part 5).

Crime prevention notices

It may be necessary at some premises for notices to be displayed which wam
customers of the prevalence of crime which may target them. Some premises may
be reluctant to volunteer the display of such notices for commercial reasons. For
example, in certain areas, a condition attached to a premises licence or club
premises certificate might require the display of notices at the premises which warn
customers about the need to be aware of pickpockets or bag snatchers, and to guard
their property. Similarly, it may be necessary for notices to be displayed which advise
customers not to leave bags unattended because of concerns about terrorism.
Consideration could be given to a condition requiring a notice to display the name of
a contact for customers if they wish to report concerns.

Drinks promotions

Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions promoting
fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club premises certificates in
an area as this is likely to breach competition law. It is also likely to be unlawful for
licensing authorities or police officers to promote voluntary arrangements of this kind
as this can risk creating cartels.

However, conditions specifically designed to address irresponsible drinks promotions
or discounting at individual premises may be permissible provided they are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Licensing authorities should
be aware that there may often be a very fine line between responsible and

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\RevR@@@l%Rdl9-23.doc

s



irresponsible promotions. It is therefore vital that they consider these matters
objectively in the context of the licensing objectives and before pursuing any form of
restrictions at all, take their own legal advice.

Signage

It may be necessary for the normal hours at which licensable activities are permitted
to take place under the terms of the premises licence or club premises certificate to
be displayed on or immediately outside the premises so that it is clear if breaches of
these terms are taking place.

Similarly, it may be necessary for any restrictions on the admission of children to be
displayed on or immediately outside the premises to deter those who might seek
admission in breach of those conditions.

Large capacity venues used exclusively or primarily for the “vertical”
consumption of alcohol (HVVDs)

Large capacity “vertical drinking” premises, sometimes called High Volume Vertical
Drinking establishments (HVVDs), are premises which have exceptionally high
capacities, used primarily or exclusively for the sale and consumption of alcohol,
and little or no seating for patrons.

Where necessary and appropriate, conditions can be attached to licences for these
premises which require adherence to:

a prescribed capacity;
an appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers based on the capacity;
and

* the presence of security staff holding the appropriate SIA licence or
exemption (see paragraphs 10.58-10.64) to control entry for the purpose of
compliance with the capacity limit.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act*Commince\Review\BethnaB@g@‘)-g 9)0



Appendix 3

Page 100



Appendix 3

Licensing Policy Adopted by the London Borough of Tower Hamlets

5.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early morning

entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of people, can

be a source of crime and disorder problems.

5.4  In addition to the requirements for the Licensing Authority to promote the
licensing objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonable can to prevent crime and disorder

in the Borough.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiuee\Review\Bethnal@ag 321@:1



Appendix 4

Page 102



Appendix 4

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in relation to the prevention
of Public Nuisance

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.1 1).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions

Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder

caused by artificially early closing times

* Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a

“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,

for example live music

e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,

keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly
Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse
Conditions controlling noxious smells
Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commmee\Review\Bethnax@ag321@3



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. A premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\lPr&Q@hn‘*l@Aan19—23.doc



Appendix 5

Page 105



This form should be completed and forwarded to:

London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Licensing Section, Mulberry Place (AH),PO BOX 55739,5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

+We Tueofries Cuastar £ Garzemn Cuistou A

..........................................................................

of applicant) apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 Fapply-forthe
Fevi i i seetion-87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for

the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Beacn Bianket Bagvion

Rounsd an0 Fi2<t Flot
11-23 Betunar Grees 0.pp

Post town Post code (if known)
Longeny EL 6LA
Name of premises licence holder or club holding L_{
club premises certificate (if known) | Ml TED

Number of premises licence or club premises ‘ D 8 5 Lf'

certificate (if known)

¥

Part 2 - Applicant details

q Please tick yes
lam Y 7200°
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below) G a MA ceb- m/
C:\Documents and Settings\christopher\lLocal Settings\Temporary Internet . 9

e

Files\OLKIF 3\ReviewofPremisesLicenceEmailVersion.doc

Page 106




a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

O O DDD[«R

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

CUL1sTalh TUeoE o5

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over

Current postal

address if different 17 BE7H'JB"L. &@)\) QoA’O,
from premises
address

Post Town Lo NN Postcode E i QL A

Daytime contact telephone number ZO'L 2 26 :|7- l ' [

E-mail address . l‘l ]
(optional) Ch ristopher @ suoin nooi. . Con
C:\Documents and Settings\christopher\Local Settings\Temporary Internet 10

Files\OLKIF3 \ReviewofPremisesLicenceEmailVersion doc

Page 107



(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example. Rev)
Surname First names

Cuaistou GEslG1n) A

Please tick ~ yes
I'am 18 years old or over F_:/

Current postal

address if different | | | DETHNAL @ﬁfﬁ\/ KoaD
from premises
address

Post Town | { o ) Postcode E‘i é [_ A

Daytime contact telephone number 020_3, 2_’1{/’_) ':'l{ [ |

E-mail addres . »
(optio::al) ° CJ’WIS f‘DPhef@ Scuint tmoate. . CovA

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

C:\Documents and Settings\christopher\Local Settings\Temporary Interret
Files\OLKIF 3\ReviewofPremisesLicenceEmailVersion.doc

Page 108



This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1} the prevention of crime and disorder
2} public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

DQDD

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance notel)

PLE/@ S€€ A TTACHED .

C:\Documents and Settings\christopher\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\OLKIF 3\ReviewofPremisesl.icenceEmatlVersion (2).doc

Page 109

12




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance note

2)

flace See Mrrcnsn

C:\Documents and Settings\christopher\Local Settings\Temporary Internet 13
Files\OLK1F3\ReviewofPremisesLicenceEmaiNersion.doc

Page 110



Please tick " yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before n

If yes please state the date of that application

Day Month | Year

If you have made representations before relatin
were and when you made them

7 LeKe See Mtacco

g to this premises please state what they

C:\Documents and Settings\christopher\Local Settings\Temporary Internet 14
Files\OLKlF3\ReviewofPremisesLicenceEmaiIVersion.doc

Page 111




GROUNDS FOR REVIEW

INTRODUCTION

Mr and Mrs Christou (the applicants) reside at 17 Bethnal Green Road, London, E1
6LA. They run a café on the ground floor. live on the first floor and run a bed and
breakfast business on the second and third floors. Mr Christou is in his early 70s and
Mrs Christou is in her mid 60s. The applicants have resided at 17 Bethnal Green
Road since 1976.

The licensed premises in question trade under the name *Beach Blanket Babylon®
(BBB) it is located at 19 — 23 Bethnal Green Road, London, E1 6LA. The premises
comprise a restaurant and bar on the ground floor and basement. The premises have
also recently traded on the first floor.

The applicants live adjacent and adjoined to the premises to the left (See photograph
1). The applicants bedroom is at the front of the applicants building as shown in
photograph 1.

The premises hold a licence authorising the supply of alcohol between 10:00 and
01:00 the following morning, Sunday to Wednesday. On Thursday to Saturday, the
premises are licensed for alcohol sales from 10:00 to 03:00.

On no more than 12 occasions per calendar year, the premises are entitled to apply for
an additional hour beyond the standard timing. This is subject to approval by the
police.

The premises are licensed for late night refreshment to the same terminal hour. The
premises are also licensed for live music, recorded music, the provision of facilities

for making music and the provision of facilities for dancing from 01:00 to the same
terminal hour set out above.

The premises are entitled to remain open to the public for an additional half hour after
the terminal hour.

GROUNDS OF REVIEW

The applicants ask that the licensing authority review the premises licence. At the
very least the applicants request that the authority:

I.  vary the hours for which the premises are licensed to impose a terminal hour
for licensable activity of 01:00 at the latest

1. impose additional conditions on the licence to control the intolerably loud
music

Page 112



ili.  impose conditions to properly regulate the chaotic informal mini cab rank
which operates outside the premises after closing time. The cabs. their
customers and staff from BBB assemble directly below the applicants'
bedroom window.

iv.  remove the “non standard timings™ from the premises licence.

v.  limit the premises licence to apply to the ground floor and basement only: due
to the increased noise nuisance caused to the applicants by use of the first floor
and the fact that the premises are flouting their planning permission by trading
above the ground floor.

vi.  restrict the hours when bottles and other rubbish are emptied into bins.

The applicants have repeatedly suffered nuisance from music at the premises since
BBB began trading in October 2007. The music from the ground floor and basement
is audible in the bedroom and the bass vibration can be felt there. In addition to this
the music and vibration is also audible in the passageway of the applicants' premises
leading from the first to the second floor and also on the second floor itself. The
music continues late at night and in the early hours of the morning. Obviously this
prevents sleep. The nuisance from music is a breach of condition 7 of the premises
licences. This condition requires: “.......... any noise from music should be controlled
as to be inaudible in neighbouring residences.

Customers from BBB also congregate on the doorstep of the applicants' premises even
though the applicants have asked the door staff at BBB not to allow this. The
applicants have since BBB began trading repeatedly suffered noise nuisance from
customers leaving the premises late at night and from the BBB door staff directing the
customers to mini cabs. Nuisance is also caused by customers smoking outside the
applicants’ premises. The applicants have found that cigarette smoke rises into their
bedroom from under the canopy at the premises. The licensee is either unable or
unwilling to control customers leaving the premises and its staff who deal with this
issue.

The applicants have since BBB began trading repeatedly suffered noise nuisance from
mini cabs parked outside the applicants' premises with engines running and horns
signalling to customers. The mini cabs also carry out u-turns in Bethnal Green Road
which are extremely dangerous. This noise nuisance is exacerbated by customers,
staff, drivers and door staff noisily congregating around the mini cabs. This noise
nuisance therefore occurs directly below the applicants' bedroom windows (See
photograph 2). This is in breach of condition 3 of the premises licence: “a dedicated
taxi firm will be available to take patrons away from the premises quickly and
quietly”.

Noise is caused very late by rubbish being nosily discarded. Nuisance is also caused
by the mess around the premises’ bins (See photograph 3). This nuisance has been
witnessed by Environmental Health Officers from the Council on more than one
occasion. BBB have been warned regarding the matter by the Council's
Environmental Health Department but the position continues.

»Page 113



The premises have since trading flagrantly ignored the conditions imposed by the
council’s planning department.

Specifically the premises are in breach of condition 3 of the planning permission.
Condition 3 requires noise insulation to be approved by local authority and made prior
to the commencement of the use. At the moment the plans have not yet been
submitted, far less the work completed.

The premises are also in breach of condition 2, namely that the use is allowed only
during the hours of 08:00 to 00:00. Monday to Thursday, 08:00 to 01:00 Friday and
Saturday and 09:00 to 00:00 on a Sunday.

The premises are also in breach of their planning permission as it applies only to A3
use on the basement and ground floor. The authorised use of the upper floors remains
as a garment factory yet recently the first floor has been used for an art projection
which caused an even greater noise nuisance as the event was directly opposite the
applicants' bedroom (See white windows in photograph 1)

The applicants are well aware that planning matters per se are not relevant to the
licensing authority’s functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The applicants have
carefully considered paragraphs 13.65, 13.65 and 13.66 of the revised DCMS
guidance in this regard, and the parallel provisions of the Tower Hamlets statement of
licensing policy.

The relevance of the repeated breaches of the planning permission is that the premises
are trading unlawfully and as a direct result are causing public nuisance.

The DCMS guidance is clear that premises must not trade beyond their planning
hours, even where the premises licence otherwise authorises such activity see
guidance, paragraph 13.67.

The breach of planning is therefore relevant both as a direct form of crime and
disorder, in relation to the prevention of public nuisance and as evidence of the
premises general reluctance to trade lawfully. The breach of planning permission
therefore directly impacts upon the licensing objectives. The applicants note
paragraph 14.6 of the Tower Hamlets statement of licensing policy which states that
premises should not “cut across” planning decisions or appeals. This is precisely
what BBB are doing.

Page 114



INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF THE APPLICATION

Since BBB began trading, the applicants have suffered noise nuisance on a regular
basis. This nuisance has taken the form of:

Music from the premises which is clearly audible with in the applicants' bedroom at
03:00 and beyond preventing sleep. The noise is intolerably loud and the vibrations
from the bass music can at times be felt in the bedroom. This is caused by the
premises breaching their premises licence, planning permission hours and planning
conditions and breach of conditions.

Loud noise from BBB customers, BBB staff and cab drivers awaiting trade from BBB
customers on the street directly below the applicants’ bedroom from midnight to 04:00
and beyond, thus preventing sleep. This is caused by an inability or unwillingness on
the part of the licence holder to properly manage dispersal from the premises in
breach of the premises licence.

Noise is caused very late by rubbish being nosily discarded particularly bags of empty
bottles. Nuisance is also caused by the mess and broken glass around the premises’
bins (See photographs 3).

The applicants have tried repeatedly to deal with these problems by speaking with
staff at the premises but to no avail. The applicants have worked throughout with the
Council’s Planning Department and Environmental Health Department but despite
their assistance, the premises are unwilling to trade lawtully and unable or unwilling
to trade without causing serious, sustained and repeated nuisance to the applicants.

This nuisance has been consistent and unrelenting. The nuisance is particularly bad
on most Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights. Below is a selection of some of the
incidents of noise nuisance and poor management from BBB. This is not intended to
be a comprehensive list as it is impractical to set out every instance in which sleep has
been disturbed and the applicants' enjoyment of their home seriously interfered with.

These instances provide ample evidence of how the premises repeatedly breach their
premises licence and the conditions of planning permission as set out in the grounds
of review.

The premises were granted a licence on 30.03.2007. No representations were made in
relation to the application. The licence was varied on 02.08.07. The applicants were

unaware of the application and no representation was made.

Problems began as soon as the premises commenced trading.

4sPage 115



On 12.10.07. the applicants had cause to complain to the local authority as extremely
loud music caused disturbance within the applicants' bedroom. The music was clearly
audible within the applicants' bedroom and was preventing sleep. The music
continued well into the early hours. Further disturbance was caused afterwards by
customers leaving the premises and causing noise nuisance on the street. The
applicants complained to the operators of the premises but were told that it was the
opening night and there was nothing that could be done about the noise. A complaint
was made to the Council's Environmental Health Department.

On 02.12.07 the premises caused noise which disturbed the applicants. In particular
music was audible in the applicants' bedroom up to 03:00. Customers standing outside
BBB and bottles being discarded caused particular disturbance in the early hours of
the morning. This was reported to the Council's Planning Department.

On 08.12.07 the problems at the premises continued as ever. On this occasion. music
was audible and preventing sleep in the applicants' bedroom up to 03:00. A Mr Morat
from the Environmental Health Department of the Council attended and witnessed the
usual chaos caused by the mini cabs servicing the premises. These vehicles caused a
crowd of people to congregate in the recess under the applicants' bedroom window at
ground floor level. The premises door staff exacerbated the noise by shouting on the
street, specifically calling customers to cabs. This continued beyond 03:00.

Over the weekend of 15/16 December 2007, the applicants were disturbed by noise
from the premises. The music was again audible within the applicants' bedroom and
was intolerably loud. Environmental Health Officers attended but by 02:30, the music
had been turned down. The officers did witness the ongoing problems with the mini
cabs parked outside the premises. Officers also witnessed the noise nuisance caused
by staff discarding bottles and spoke to the BBB staff in this respect.

On 20.12.07 a further complaint was made to the Council's Planning Department.
Noise from the premises had been particularly bad the previous night. Music could be
heard at 02:30 and the premises were open until 03:00.

On 06.01.08, noise from the premises was notably worse. The noise continued
beyond 03:00. It was again so loud as to prevent sleep. Further noise was caused by
customers leaving and rubbish being thrown loudly into bins by BBB staff. Again the
Council were informed and asked whether enforcement action was to be taken against
the premises.

On 27.01.08 the noise from BBB was very loud and audible in the applicants'
bedroom preventing sleep. In desperation, the applicants had called their son, Mr
Christopher Christou to come over. Mr Christopher Christou had been assisting the
applicants in corresponding with the Council and in dealing with the premises. Mr
Christou agreed to attend and film the premises so as to have evidence to present to
the Council. Whilst filming the premises at 02:00, Mr Christou was approached and
told to stop filming by BBB staff. Both he and his camera were pushed by BBB staff,
resulting in a struggle in Sclater Street as staff from BBB attempted to stop Mr
Christou from filming. Mr Christou has reported the matter to the police and to the
Security Industry Authority as the BBB doormen do not have their SIA badges visible

Page 116



and have refused to give out their names when asked. The noise nuisance was
reported to the Council.

During the early hours of 03.02.08. the applicants were woken after 01:00 by very
loud music audible in their bedroom. Mrs Christou asked a doorman if the music
could be turned down. She was told in a rude manner to go back to bed. The noise
continued until 03:00. The matter was reported to the Council.

On 14.02.08, BBB was open until 04:00 as part of the London Fashion Week and the
applicants were disturbed. Again very loud music was played. Customers from the
premises were outside in large numbers causing a commotion in the street queuing to
get in from the entrance to BBB along a red carpet which ran past the applicants'
premises. Complaint was made to the Council. The premises had requested
permission to remain open later than permitted but this had been refused. The
premises were visited that night by Mr Cain Duncan from the Council's Planning
Department who witnessed the breach of conditions and the problems caused by the
premises.

On 16.02.08, music was audible in the applicants' bedroom until 02:00. Music had
been unacceptably loud beyond Midnight over that weekend.

In the early hours of Sunday 09.03.08, the premises were open beyond 02:00 and the
applicants were disturbed. Christopher Christou was present on this occasion and he
witnessed the disturbance. In addition to disturbance from music, an unruly crowd
gathered outside the premises awaiting mini cabs. The drivers of these cabs
continually activate their horns, despite the hour and make noise as they reverse, turn
and drive off taking customers home as part of the piecemeal and disorganised
dispersal from BBB.

These complaints were again forwarded to the Council.

On the weekend of the 15.03.08, the applicants were disturbed by the premises. The
music was audible into the early hours of the morning in the applicants’ bedroom.
The same happened on the Sunday morning. The applicants understand that the Police
were summoned to the premises as there had been a disturbance in the early hours.
The matter was reported to the Council.

On the Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights of March 2008 (27, 28. 29 and
30" March), music could be heard to a level that disturbed the applicants well after
23:00. The noise was turned down at around 02:00.

On 14.04.08, Mr Duncan attended at the premises on a visit. He noticed the noise
caused by mini cabs tooting, customers shouting and waiting for taxis on the street
and door staft shouting. This all occurred under the applicants' window and at around
01:30.

On 17.04.08 the disturbance to the applicants this time was mainly caused by the use
of the first floor for an art projection. The applicants were informed by the catering
staff at BBB that over 750 people had been invited to the event. The noise caused by
the art projection itself was intolerable and this was followed by the usual fiasco with

«Page 117



the mini cabs. The noise went on well into the early hours and again the matter was
reported to the Council.

Now that the weather is getting better the applicants have found that they have to
leave their windows closed at night because of the nuisance which is being caused.

Page 318



f
:
:
:

Please tick yes
I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises Df
licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected D/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UPTO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature { C ff’! s S%C/‘L/{ g (/’L ] 5/“(;) (L

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

C:\Documents and Settings\christopher\Local Settings\Temporary Internet 15
Files\OLKIF 3\ReviewofPremisesLicenceEmailVersion.doc

Page 119



. : Befian

T

\1-22 Betuam Oz
Lo

[ ————

GINA’ mﬂn.m.}cw}zq

m _.—-J —._ﬂ-NZﬂHD
QPEN ™ a8y

. s S 255 _zeﬁ,__.__ .
DEtRpent ik e mam.snﬁ __

A dnme st e Gl i v ﬁ.%&ﬁnaam.:b

e Proms) |




1.!.[...||..llul.1...l|.. — - ‘ »
) N Ww i 3 IEIAE . , i abd

-

olen

GINA'S RESTAUR
N FULLY LICENCED -

i

i ANT

; A Qoo A fan bs Gdce Sueger, |




s e

i
i
H

Page 122



£

P

a

ge 12
3



Hppead e L
e
=

TOWER HAMLETS

Your ref: JB/3640 . Development & Renewal

5 Town Planning
My ref: PA/06/00923 Mulberry Place (AH) Anchorage House

PO Box 55739
5 Clove Crescent

4 August, 2006 London
s E14 1BY
www.towerhamlets.qov.uk

Aidan MclLemon Enquiries to: Nathan Te Pairi
Cunnane Town Planning Tel: 020 7364 2503

h Road Fax: 020 7364 5415
67 Strathmore TH: 2902
Teddington
Middlesex
TW11 8UH

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Town and Country Planning (General Development Procedure Order) 1995
Dear Sir/Madam,
REFUSAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION

In accordance with the Act mentioned above, Tower Hamlets Council as Local Planning Authority hereby gives notice of its
decision to REFUSE pemmission for the development referred to in the schedule to this notice, and shown on the submitted
plans and particulars.

Your attention is drawn to the following statement of applicants’ rights arising from the refusal of pianning permission.

(1) APPEAL TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE

If you are aggrieved by the decision to refuse permission for the proposed deveiopment, then you can appeal to the Secretary
of State for the Environment under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. If you want to appeal then you
must do so within six months of the date of this notice using a form which you can get from the Planning Inspectorate, Temple
Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN (Tel. 0117 372 6372). The Secretary of State can allow a longer
period for giving notice of an appeal, but he will not normally be prepared to exercise this power unless there are special

In certain circumstances compensation may be claimed from the Council of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets if
issi conditions by the Secretary of State for the Environment on appeal or on a

B 2005-2006 L5
B Promotng Raciat £ Quahly
| Getiry Closer to Communties

S

3

"“"’T

Corporate Director

| 2004-2005 N P
A Supporting Sociat Cate Workers e o Development and REI’IE’WGI
P 2003-2004
I Comnuanty Cohesion: INVESTOR IN PEOPLE Emma Peters

LH8

Page 124



H fﬂeﬂd*)( W

W

Appeal Decision o Plrig oot
Temple Quay House

Site visit made on 6 February 2007 %;h;,f&a;;

Bristol BS1 6PN
® 0117 3726372

by Philip Major BA(Hons) DipTP MRTPI nopocmes Spaening:

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Date: 22 February 2007
Communities and Local Government

Appeal Ref: APP/E5900/A/06/2026842
19-23 Bethnall Green Road, London E1 6LA.

¢ The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against a refusal to
grant planning permission under section 73 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 for the
development of land without complying with conditions subject to which a previous planning
permission was granted.

® The appeal is made by Leisurestyle London Limited against the decision of the Council of the
London Borough of Tower Hamlets.
The application Ref: PA/06/00923, dated 12 June 2006, was refused by notice dated 4 August 2006.

* The application sought planning permission for the change of use from light industrial (garment
industry) to A3 use for lower and upper ground floors only without complying with a condition
attached to planning permission Ref: PA/04/01868, dated 8 February 2005,

® The condition in dispute is No 8 which states that: The restaurant use hereby permitted shall not be
carried out other than between the hours of 8:00am and 12:00 midnight Mondays to Saturdays and
9:00am and 11:30pm on Sundays.

* The reason given for the condition is: To safeguard the amenity of the adjoining premises and the
area generally in accordance with Unitary Development Plan Policy HSG15.

Summary of Decision: The appeal is dismissed.

Main Issue

1. The main issue in the appeal is whether the disputed condition is necessary and reasonable
in order to protect the living conditions of nearby residents, with particular reference to
noise and disturbance.

Planning Policy

2. The development plan includes the Tower Hamlets Unitary Development Plan of 1998
(UDP). Policy ARTT is supportive of entertainment uses, subject, amongst other things, to
compliance with Policy DEV2 and the use not resulting in unacceptable nuisance in

_.._residential areas. _Policy DEV5(Q explains that noise generation will be a material

consideration in considering development proposals, and one of the objectives of Policy
DEV2 is to protect the amenity of residential occupiers. These general objectives are being
taken forward in the Preferred Options of the Core Strategy and Development Control
Development Plan Document, though as this is at an early stage it can be given little wei ght.
Policy T16 of the UDP, amongst other matters, indicates that in considering development
proposals account will be taken of danger or significant inconvenience to pedestrians.

3. The London Plan is also part of the development plan and through Policy 3D.4 supports,
where appropriate, night time entertainment activities. Policy 4A.14 encourages the

Page 125



Appeal Decision APP/E5900/A/06/2026842

9.

10.

I recognise that one nearby establishment closes at that time on Saturday and Sunday
mornings, but this appears to be the only one in the immediate vicinity. Consequently if the
appeal premises remained open until 0200 on Saturday and Sunday mornings the
intensification of numbers people on the streets around the site would be likely to be
significantly increased. It seems to me that this would make a noticeable difference to the
noise climate at that time, and as a result would, in my Judgement, be likely to cause undue
disturbance to residents. This would run counter to the objectives of UDP Policies ART1
and DEV2.

In short, therefore, I recognise that this is an area where some external night time noise
might be expected, but I consider that the suggested time of 0200 would not be an
appropriate closing time and would cause harm to residential amenity. Although the
appellant has indicated a willingness to accept a condition of a 2400 closing time on
Sundays, no time other than 0200 has been considered by the Council, or local residents, in
relation to Friday and Saturday nights. Without such consideration I consider that it would
be unwise to vary the extant planning permission in a manner which would fundamentally
change the nature of the permission. Consequently, in view of my conclusion in the
previous paragraph relating to the likelihood of harm being caused I do not consider that it
would be acceptable to revise the current opening hours.

Other Matters

1.

The Council is concerned that the proposed development would lead to difficulties outside
the premises by causing congestion on the footway and interrupting flows of pedestrians.
However, since the premises have a planning permission for the use I am not satisfied that
simply altering the closing time of the premises would make any material difference to the
situation outside in terms of congestion. It seems to me that customers would arrange to
make their way home at whatever time they leave, and I acknowledge that this is an
accessible location with transport options. In any case the footway outside the premises is
wide and capable of taking high levels of pedestrian traffic. Consequently I do not find that
the proposal would cause any material harm in this respect.

Conclusions

12. Although I have not found harm in terms of likely congestion, this does not outweigh the

harm which would result from the extension of opening hours proposed. For the reasons
given above and having regard to all other matters raised, 1 conclude that the appeal should
be dismissed.

Formal Decision

13.

I dismiss the appeal.

Philip Major

INSPECTOR

Page 126



' ;}u};;n {A'l X

N

TOWER HAMLETS

our ref: Development & Renewal
5 Town Planning
My ref: PA/07/01270 Mulberry Place (AH) Anchorage House
PO Box 55739
5 Clove Crescent
14 August, 2007 e
E14 1BY
www.towerhamlets gov.uk
Ms L. Doran Enquiries to: Nathan Te Pairi
Cushman & Wakefield ’T:el:. 858 ;gg: 5;5(1):5;
43-45 Portman Square Ta’_‘- 2902
H:
London
W1A 3BG

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Town and Country Planning (General Development Procedure Order) 1995
Dear Sir/Madam,

CONDITIONAL PERMISSION FOR DEVELOPMENT

other related iegislation. In this connection you should contact the Head of Building Control, Mulberry Place (AH) Ani House, PO
Box 55739, § Clove Crescent, London, E14 1BY {020 7384 5241) for advice or guidance on the necessity for obtaining building regulation
approval in this particutar case.

development order and to any directions given under the order. In practice the Secretary of State does not refuse to consider appeals solely

circumstances, the owner may serve a purchase notice on the Council in whose area the land is situated. This notice will require the
Council to purchase their interest in the land in accordance with the provisions of Part V| of the Town and Country Act 1990,

3) Compensation

In certain circumstances compensation may be claimed from the local pianning authority if permission is refused or granted subject to
conditions by the Secretary of State on appeal or on reference of the application to him. These circumstances are set out in Section 114 and
related provisions of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990,

2007 - 2008 é’f
School Improvement \3;)
Y

2003 - 2007 S A
Winner of 5 previous 2, S
Beacon Awards INVESTOR IN PEOPLE  /SAB\

&
S 040 >
e i'? Corporate Director

Development and Renewal
Emma Peters

LHB

Page 127



You must only carry out the use allowed by this permission within the following
times:-

8.00am to 12.00 midnight on Monday to Thursdays:
8.00am to 1.00am on Fridays and Saturdays: and
9.00am to 12.00 midnight on Sundays.

To safeguard the amenity of adjacent residents and the area generally and to meet
the requirements of policies DEV50 and DEV2 in the London Borough of Tower
Hamlets Unitary Development Plan (adopted December 1998):

Informatives:

You are advised that the planning conditions attached to PA/04/1868, dated
08/02/2005 remains unchanged or affected by this variation of Condition 8 reference
PA/07/1270 hereby approved.

Page 128



I lozlos - 0034 his

Page 129



4
‘,,ﬁlfﬁ‘n
9Tk

< 7y
,:j\,hi
e (O dInolT
< f\/ ?\I
Sy n *
Y < o
“..r (‘
14/
- .01
3¢
Alzf

3.

R

S )np |
1pvaddy



Appendix 7

Page 131



——

Appendix 7

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media and
Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 concerning
Planning and Building Control

PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL

13.64

13.65

13.66

13.67

13.68

The statement of licensing policy should indicate that planning, building
control and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid
duplication and inefficiency. Applications for premises licences for
permanent commercial premises should normally be from businesses
with planning consent for the property concemned. However,
applications for licences may be made before any relevant planning
permission has been sought or granted by the planning authority.

The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different
(albeit related) matters. For instance, licensing considers public
nuisance whereas planning considers amenity. As such licensing
applications should not be a re-run of the planning application and
should not cut across decisions taken by the local authority planning
committee or following appeals against decisions taken by that
committee. Licensing committees are not bound by decisions made by
a planning committee, and vice versa.

The granting by the licensing committee of any variation of a licence
which involves a material alteration to a building would not relieve the
applicant of the need to apply for planning permission or building
control where appropriate.

There are also circumstances when as a condition of planning
permission, a terminal hour has been set for the use of premises for
commercial purposes. Where these hours are different to the licensing
hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time. Premises
operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to
prosecution under planning law.

Proper integration should be assured by licensing committees, where
appropriate, providing regular reports to the planning committee on the
situation regarding licensed premises in the area, including the general
impact of alcohol related crime and disorder. This would enable the
planning committee to have regard to such matters when taking its
decisions and avoid any unnecessary overlap. A planning authority
may also make representations as a responsible authority as long as
they relate to the licensing objectives.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act~Comm1ﬁee‘P§g\@th1ag@anlQ-ZS‘doc



Appendix 8

Page 133



vioc3
13

=

V19 L3
4=

ire 13
1rg 13
VH. L3
1ro i3
iro i3
1ro 13
9p0J)s04

uopuo  py usaio [euyeg BGZ

alesse SN

UOpUOT Py USAID [euyleg 0g-gZ alow|i9 ueyy
Uopuo pY USaIY [euyleg 0g-gZ SO uneys
UOpuoT  py ULdBID [BUYISE GZ  UB[INPQY UesseH
Uopuo™ MOY gni9 G| Jueq wepy
uopuo- 984S 9ouBYD -2 Ja)sgapp ong
uopuo }93.}S 92UBYD p-T S|qON WL
uopuoT jojwe) ‘asnoH Asjesop 8 supjieH sewer
uopuo- 188418 90UBYD V2 Jojke] snosepy
uopuo- J9a.)g @dUBYD g2 ) PEaIgelYM [ayorY
uopuo IS yoInyopay 18 ‘aleyD

ssalppy sweN

Page 134



Appendix 9

Page 135



109 12 L3323 NvHD vz

T T v/ g VOTAYL Vv
159 +-3
39> PPV ) 133US oMb 9Z 39> Gpagarim 22wy
a.myeusdis

ssa4ppy (LNNd 35V31d) cwepy

"B2U3DIT sesiwaly BAOqE

3 Jo MajAd. aip Buip.edal sisjwie Jamo ) Jo yBnoJog uopuo ayy o3 gagy el .8 P3IEP NoISLIYY) sapg pue W 4q uopedidde ay 3z0ddns |

£00T LOV ONISNIDN IHL ¥3ANN
FONIDIT SISIWIUC 40 MIIATY

V192 13 NOANO1
AVON NIIUD TYNH.LIG £7-61
NOTA8VE LDINVTE HOVIE

80:¥T 80. 90/%0

¢

OOOOOﬁOa(.)éOé)Uq(@G

L00 P



G'Z elrvoy
LTPULS, LTV Ay
«,).t\.\\\wk~ QB\& M«WQQN\ \w.w.wm.\,\g\ % Wé\v\w\%\.\ wu\‘\b\m‘\\m
simyeudis ssoJ4ppy (LNIMd 3Sva1d) swrepn

31 JO MalAa. 3 Buip.redau s1vjue Jemoy o {8no.og uopuo ay3 o3 gggy Aey

3uLdI $asiwalg aAoqe

w8 PIER NOISLID) su)y pue 4y Aq uoneoydde ay 3u0ddns |

£00T LDV DNISNIDIT IHL HIANN
FONIOIT SISINIYd 40 MIIATY

V19 13 NOGNO1
dVYOY NI3UD TYNH.LIE £7-6 ]
NOTAGVE LDINVIE HOV3IE

80:7T 80. 90/7v0

o

000000000000000(|\3age 1 37

8007



F.n.@ > PMurvey
LS vy b

L L9 1=
LS DMWY S 5 —2

-

22s99M NS
F) 9o N

sse.ppy

(LNIYd 3SVI1q) sweN

34 jo maiaa. a3 Buipeday SIBYWEH amo ] jo Y3nouog UopUot 3y o1 gogy Aeyy

€002 LOV ONISNgOIT FHL H3aNNn
3ON3D1T sasiad 40 MIIATY

V19 13 NOaNO7
dvou N33yn TUYNH.L3E £7-6|
NOIAGVE L DINVIg HOVvag

"93UBdIT sasiwaly aaoqe

8 P2ITP NOdspiyS) supy pue 4 A9 uonesydde 3y} 1ioddns )

€0:FT 80. 80/%0

o

oooooor_z,ogé)oewf% 8



<3 owd a0 s

INVE WYQ Y

asnyeudis

$s0.ppy

(LNIYd 3SVI1d) purey

343 Jo Ma1r3. a3 Buip.edsu s1ajureH Jamo] jo ySnouog uopuo ay3 031 gopz Aely

€007 1OV ONISNIDIT IHL HIANN
AONIDIT SASIWTYC 50 MIIATY

V19 13 NOAGNO1
dvOY NIIUD TYNH.LIY £7-61
NOTA8VE LIINVIE HOVaY

"32uadY] SESIUAL 3AOGE

w8 P3IEP NOISLIYY sujy pue 4l Aq uopedydde sy 3ucddns |

§0°¥T 80. 80/%0

000000000000000
I’-”age 139

voo 3



s

B

/t\(/\

W7 91F P
#ﬂ%d ~Ty) \pwaé‘%a. Gz

— V18 13 meGno
ooy NITYS IVYNULTS 97

féﬁmﬂq NY3BY

IARISSYT Jwid,.ﬂ

SINJEUBIS

ssa.ppy

(LNNd 35V314) owepy

34 4o MalAaJ 3 Buip.eBaa sejwep Jamo 1 §0 y8nouog uopuo awp o3 8007 Aejy

€007 LDV ONISNIDIT IHL MIANN
FONIOIT SISIWNIYUd 40 MIIATY

V19 13 NOONO1
AVOY N33¥O TYNHL13E £7-61
NOTAEVE LIINVIE HOVag

|

‘|uad] SOsiRlY @A0ge

wB P3IZP NOISIIY) sy pue 4y Aq uonesndde 3 yioddns )

§0:¥T 80. 80/%0

o

oudga9asg0spAy



ﬂ%@ FPU Y PR 03.-3¢
PU ) o o romg o5 a7

ol oy
wrow g

aimeul;s

sseJppy

(LN 3SVI1d) swey

B3 jo majaau oy uipaeda. s1oqwel Jamo 1 jo ysnolog uopuo] sy o3 800T Aely

£00Z LOY ONISNIDIT IHL ¥IANN
SONIDIM SASIWINUd 40 MIIATY

V19 13 NOANO1
AVO¥ NI3YD TYNH.LIEG £7-6]
NOTASVE LIINVIE HOVIg

‘83Ul $9 SjuBslg aaoqe

»8 PSIEP NOISIIYS s pue gy Aq uopenjdde aya 3ucddns |

VYO:¥T 80, 90/%0

o

OOOOOOOOOOOOODOOPage 141

zo0fp



S Ezrinns Grsen RoAY
7< g / /029a23

o Please vick » Yes
Have you made an application for review relati ng to this premises before

O

If yes please state the date of that application

Day Month | Year ]
{ | ]

L1 ]

If you have made representations before relan'ng to this premises plegsg,gmte_w_gat_they
were and when you made them

fL@ge Seg Aracco

A J w(p L
Ww RIS @\u«—f

B SR ~ A -

Ci\Documents and Setti

ngs\christopher\Local Seﬁings\Tempomry Internet
Files \OLKIF3\Reviewof

PremiseslicenceEmail Version.doc

14

Page 142 S oH0 LM
Td WdBS 78 2092 HNL 9 £90Z 598 8#9@9 I N S3H0LE K0 o



»7

.

04/06 08 14:04 )

Have you made an application for review rzhiting to this premises before

If yes please state the date of that application

0000000000000000

Please tick 7yes
O

Year

Mouth
I ]

1

If you have made representations before relatin
were and when you made them

fLence Seg Aracveo
A «Ldu(o N

(Nﬂuut)
/@m,
J. df\sw«\&“
aliw~
PPt
§- fompe -

g to this premises please state what they

C\Documents and Senings\christopher\Local 5 Settings\Temporary Internet

F-Ie_q\ouaFB\PcwuofPrenuqucameEmmlVer'sicn.doc

14

Page 143

Qo1



[OSW © O} AID|ISUD UD SO UodWNSUOD
10} sjpsw s|gpo| Buby suosiad O} pajiddns aqg Ajuo PINOYs juswiaspg ayy ul pajddns [OYOD|Y e

s$sdulsng ay} jo upd ognd b sp {1 '@sn oy Jo sesiwsid
Sy} JO ooy sy By} Jo lpd AUD JO SI0UM 8y} aous2l of sppw 99 |IPys uonooddo oN e

(s}uswssoq o} Jsyoi OU Op 82Us2(7 fuslND Ui sjIbjep Sesiwsid) "eopus) By {gnop
JO S2UDPIoOAD By} I0) Buipnioul 100} }s1y sy} of Alddp jou SO0p |l oy} os edus2I] By AIDA o

Pajyliou sinoqybisu pup Joud $AS9M ¢ ISD9)| b sppow §| uolpoddo ssejun
SiPdYILIBD SINOH |pIDads Jo ®PIO SINOH papusixg ub oy spbw 99 [|IPys uoiboyddo oN e

sBulwl pIopuUDs-uou epNPxXa O} ©oU8DI] sesiweld

(fwdogzl 1o S9INUIW Og Jo swly  dn Buyulp, - jou
i) yBupiw seyp }iD}s 1o} jdeoxs ‘sesiwaid Sy} O} Aujue-81 IO SUOISSILUPD MBU OU 9 a18y] e

HO00°L sHdnoY jouluis) 0s 9USDN SesIWSId AIDA | SIS WO 3ISION

Page 144

AQIWaY JONVSINN

V19 13 'UOpUOT 'POOY USSI5 [BuyiSg g€c-61

UGIAqDg (55 uDjg yobog




01%0

WBIupIW ubyy Je)0] OU Pajoplal g Adoup

3SION ¥3HIO

SUFUOWI Z Uy pm
HNOXO3IG SsjoU BUIOQIID 92NPBI O} DUD) Buipiing sy} o4 usypbspPUN 8Q SYIOM |pIpBwWas 1by]

820/d BuMD| §1 JUBWIUIDS}IUS dlignd usym sqissod so D} OS PSSO paulbiUIbW 8I0 sMoPUIM
PUD SI00P Joy} ainsus o) asiaiedns BSNW }ois Jooq ‘pesojo jdey aq OS|D §SNW SMOPUIM
IV 'sseibs puo $s922D 10} jdeoxs pasop doy °Q {snw sesiwsid syy Jo sioop {uoy ayj

UOI}D940ld [DJUSUIUOIAUT
UHM UOHDYNSUOD jnoyym paysnipo Jo Jesal ©Q Jouupd ‘jas @2uo ‘sediaep Bulw BSION

luswjindeq uoyosjouy
[O}USWUOINIAUZ S|SJWDH JaMOL yim 92UDAPD Ul peaibo esmisylo sssjun  sesiweid ayl o
PEMOIID 89 Jsyiwl punos sy} yBnouy) pasn 89 O} A{llIgD 8y} 8ADY JoY4 Ssfuswinujsul Ajuo 1oyj

WDS] UOD8}01d [0JUSWUOIIAUT $}S|WDH Jomo] 0}
USAIB 82110u Joud puDb Juswssassp ASUING D {NOYHM pasn aq Of WisjsAs punos Aiojusweiddns
Ou ‘seiiedoid jusdDlpD uIyjIMm AlliqipnoU) Joy }as PUB upIdIsNooD / uosied Jusiedwios
O AQ 18s sjoas| eosiou UM siool punoib puo juswesoq Sy} Ul wsisAs uonyooydwo
QISNW By} Ol payll 89 pup ouIgpd SIgPY0| (|oUOD sWNjoA By woy) sjowss pup
8jpiodss b ul paiodwe aqg I8l esiou o uoyos0.y IDIUSWUOIIAUT YiIm uoDYNSUOD Ul JDY]

SWIAUD 4o sasiwaid sy apisino SIQIPND &9 JOU sNW UOKDIGIA PUD BSION

Page 145



0190

(uolIPUOS BulsIxs uby;
19pIM)  'SI00P UDD BUIWIWDIS PUD Buiinoys woyy ublsl o) pPasu sy} Buisoydws JoiNoiDd
ul 'spuspisel |o20| 8y} Jo spasu sy o spiobsol Buiaby sesiwsid sy oADg) 0} suoljod
Bulisenbai sioaio Alojojinoun 19Y}0 PUD s{ixe jo peAp|dsip aq jsnw sedlj0u 8|qibs| pup ID8D

PaboIN0IsIP 89 0s|0 JsNw sUIoY IDD JO BUPUNOS =1
MOY aNID PUD Joaus AQHUM “j9811S 8duDyD ‘POOY
USSI9 [ouyleg Gz ~ g1 Buyuol) ppoy ussis |puyjeg jo pod joy; Ul dipd o} jou pajdslp aq

IOys sesiuaud sy} woly suosyod 98)j02 o Buliom SIBAUP J8Y}0 PUD SISALPD QOD-UIW PUD IXD|

YO0Qg 82Us1NDD0
UD Ul paplodal a0 SuIb|dwoD o Jo siojep oy} JOy) 8INSUD 18ploH e2usd By Joy)

}JDJs Jo Jsgquiswi s|qisuodsal Jo Josialedns
sesiweid psjoubisep sy} Aq papodel a1 9oUDSINU O 18pIOSIp U0 WD JO seDUD|sUI [D Joy]

INOIADYSQ D150sHUD BuiboInoosip of pawib pajusws|dwl 89 sainspaw 1oy}
poOY ;chO [PUY}eg /| Josu jou paio Buntows pajpubisep b U pedod siyj Jo BuisiApo
9BDUBIS UM YOS SejnuIL Us) JO WNWIXOW D 10} AjUO pup BWIl} BUO AUD D Al UDY)

SIOW OU O} pajiwl 8q ||oYs 40Ws O} 8NUSBA Y} 8pPIS|NO Buiob sjdoad jo junowp sy oyyL

sasiwaid sy} |pIsiNO SIBUIDIUOD
usdo Jo ssoif e3o} jouupd suoiod JoY; SINsUS O} pajuswseldwod 8q saiNspaw oy

984S AQiYMm 1o ppoy
usalg [puylag Jo abojuoly sy} spisino ojpbBaiBbuod Jo dn snanb O} suoljpd MO|ID 0} JoN

Page 146



0190

}o8.4S AQym ur Aompbor ay; 19n1}sq0 O} Pamo| o
©Q 10U JIPYs pup sesiwaid sy jo Ioss sy; OPISINO JusweAnd sy} uo jdey aq oy suIq alleayYM

0080 PUD 00:zZ usamiaq sasjwaid sy Wolj palos|j0d
10 sesjwaid syt apIsino Yipys Aq Pajisodep aq Jou |bys ‘subd Jo s8lHoq Buipnou; ‘esnjey

1VSOJSIa HSIgany

8s8Y} 0} sebupbyd AuD JbY) BINSUS IPYs Jspjoy eousoi] ay| "UOIBIDOSSY sjusplssy 0007 pup
921|104 ‘Ajuoyiny Buisusor sy oy pepIrcid aq |oys Jequinu SIYL "juoidwod o eypw O} ysim
ADW oym uosiad AUD Jo Auoyino sjqisuodsai Aup AQ asn oy losiatedng sesiwisiy pajoubiseq
Sy} JO Jsquinu suoydsje, PeIOJIPSP o upUPW puo spiroid 18PIoY edusdn7 sy} joy|

Alleinb puo Apoinb AHUISIA Y] puDb sesiwald sy} oADS| suo.od IO Joy} ainsus
O} S{UBLUOD sy ym Aldwos pup Adljod josodsip b yjim juswilipdeqg uolosioiy [DJUsUIUOIAUT
SIS|WBH  Jsmo] pup  82j0d Sy} eplnoid osiaedng sosisld  psjoubiseq syp oy)

[senbai
Uo Ajgjpipawiwi 8|qojioAb SPbW &9 [pys shop | ¢ Buipsaso.d Sy} Joj sbuipiooal sy Bumaia
10} SONIOD yum Jeyleboy Jeoi0 82l|0d © 10 122YJO 1PuUnoD SIS|WDH JaMmo] pssloyino Ainp

uesId |puyieg Ul ebojuoly sy Buipnioul ‘PaIojuOW aIp sesjwaid peousdy sy 10} Svayv
TIV 10U} $8INSUS DY) SYUOW Z ulypm PalIBsul wisisAs A1DD eAIsusyaIdwod b 8q alay] 1by]

Page 147



Page 148

0610



Appendix 10

Page 149



Hassan Abdullah
1 Club Row
London E1 6LA

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
The Licensing Section

Mulberry Place (AH)

PO BOX 55739

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 1BY

London,
23™ May 2008

Dear Sir or Madam,

& G .

I'am a resident who lives next to the premises of Beach Blanket Babylon and I would like
to take the opportunity to write to the Tower Hamlets Licensing Section to voice my
concern over the way the operators are running the venue.

BBB opened for trade in October 2007 and I am pleased to see that the operators have not
been granted the late opening hours they hoped for by the Planning Office. They
currently have the permission to open from 08:00am till 12:00 midnight Mondays to
Thursdays, from 08:00am until 01:00am Fridays and Saturdays and from 9am till 12:00
midnight on Sunday from the Planning Department. Unfortunately your department has
granted them a 03:00am license. It is really unfair to us residents that your department
has not liaised with the planning department as now Beach Blanket Babylon feels they
can open till whatever time they like. The residents have written to your office prior to
the granting of the license about the fact that Robert Newmark and his son have both
been disqualified and that they have been banned from holding a license in Westminster
Council, but we were told that all this has no significance. Look at all the problems they
are now causing. Tower Hamlets are willing to accept rejects from Westminster Council,
it is a disgrace.

It is now a fact that the venue does not have a proper management of its clientele and its
waste management.

Facts:

- The noise level has recently been increased by the fact Beach Blanket Babylon
does not have air-conditioning at all. They open their windows at the rear of the
main room overlooking Whitby Street and the noise is disturbing residents on
Club Row and Redchurch Street.

- Their clientele gather outside for smoking creating a lot of noise right through the
end of the night screaming and laughing without restraint. The clients block the
public path and create an intimidating presence, forcing the public to use the busy
road in order to pass by. An accident will be inevitable. The door staff has been
approached several times as well as the management but has not shown any
sympathy. PR

Page 150




- The minicabs are parking all over the street especially on zigzag lines and double
yellow lines which slow the traffic and encourage the other drivers passing by to
sound their horns to show their discontent or to prevent any accident.

- The minicabs are always arguing between themselves to get the most trade.

- The clientele from Beach Blanket Babylon is extremely loud and do not careless
that they are in a residential area. They argue with cab drivers, they try to regroup
themselves to move on to another venue to finish their night and that take a
considerable amount of time and increase the noise level till very late.

- The rubbish taken out by the staff is often dumped on the back street regardless
their bins are full or not and the noise of glass bottles emptied straight into the
containers is unbearable.

- The police and an ambulance have been called several times to their premises to
deal with drunken customers and many fights have broken out between clients
and the staff. There was a lot of blood.

- The area is also suffering from all the party goers going from Hoxton to Brick
Lane who are urinating and vomited on our door steps, fightin,; and screaming in
the street until early hours in the morning and Beach Blanket Babylon is a main
contributor to this.

- The Sunday market starts at 3am on Sunday mornings.

- The fish factory start trading at 4am Monday to Friday

[ ask the Licensing Section to take into account the fact that Beach Blanket Babylon has
shown no respect to the residents in the area since its opening; they are attracting a young
drunk and boisterous crowd they cannot manage. All staff of Beach Blanket Babylon are
as unhelpful as possible when approached by the residents or the local authorities and
they have done nothing to solve or reduce the nuisance they cause.

Beach Blanket Babylon has open for 8 months now and is making a clear statement about

how much they care for their environment. It is clearly not their concern and did not
show they can handle their current licence.

Yours sincerely,

Hassan Abdullah

Page 151



Hassan Abdullah
1 Club Row
London E1 6L A

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
The Licensing Section

Mulberry Place (AH)

PO BOX 55739

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 1BY

London,
05" June 2008

Dear Sir or Madam,

I have written to you on the 23™ May 2008 to make a representation for the review of the
license of Beach Blanket Babylon; i was reading some reviews on Beach Blanket
Babylon on www.mytowerhamlets.co.uk and came across the following reviews about
the type of clientele they attract and their clients who have witnessed the fights. Please
see the document enclosed herewith and i would like to add these reviews to my
representation.

Yours sincerely,

" Hassan Abdullah

Jrs—

g i e s wt e s o e

Page 152



,é&\

Beach Bilanket Babylon Shoreditch

Beach Blanket Babylon Shoreditch
19-23 Bethnal Green Road. Shoreditch, E1 8LA
T 020 7749 3540

sz ovie st oo

* Opening so0n

Book Beach Blanker Bal
Reviews {71 ¢
P

oylon Shorediten Now

WY

“h Blanket Babylon 1t looked like the staff were reaily up for a fight The clients
G0y things nappening i the dingny toilets Trs s centamly not a piace that Shoreditch
E reaity overpnced The worst thing nough s the staft and the fight that ensued
oetween chents and stall aike Couple of my friends credit cards nad money withdrawn from 1t after that mght 1 geems hat s not the first
ume it has nappened as i read the same maident occured on another webste dedicated 16 bbb, This place ¢ an embarresment 1o a once falis}
and trendy Shioreditch. Bob s the tegming of the deciine of the area. its such a shame as here are many great piaces o go 1o n this area
¥

St wanted 10 say the same about the fignt that happend at BBE on that sunday night a few weeks ago.

We were grateful ust to isave the place after all nel broke loose. There were chairs i the ar and it seemed like & western movie but instead
of a saloon filled with cowboys ¢ was this place filled win Hooligans There was no sign of secunity and fom what « heard from the siaff s
that the management are cuthing down on staff and security becuase of financial probiems from the owners

What a shame! | feel sorry for Shoreditch. A place where | feit sate 1o go anywheres for yearg!”

b

somecne who got removed last ime said on 25th May

Rubbish rubbish rubbish
Worst place i englang.

Hormble people

Like Ben Appord & Sophie Knight.

Read the reviews down below

These psopie dont exist

All the good reviews nere are posted by management

Beach blanketis a
and the service s better in a mowrway cafe. at least they srule there and don't
think ey are the center of the unverse as the staff i beach blanket do The

truly awiul place The food fared no better than pub grub

worst thing for me pesides the food and service were the brdge and wnnet = % égﬁjgé gi}ﬁ

ciientele As my meal neared s hornfic completion, all hell broke 100se as there

was a huge fight. Everyone seem w0 be mvolved including the staff | had never

been so fighiened in my life. We feit trapped and could not pass the entrance

as the fight was in full swing there The police was called thankfully, There were

ambulances and police everywhere | was just relieved 1o get out of there The B

local council shouwld realty keep an eye on this piace as the staff informed me Bl

that fights are frequent here. Needless to say you will not be BeSNg Me O My ) e e it

friends here ever agam Yu

UCKy place R

Page 153



Appendix 11

Page 154



Your reference :
Our reference :

Date : 4™ June 2008

L m
METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Metropolitan Police Service
Tower Hamlets Division (HT)

Jackie Randall (Licensing) Licensing Office
London Borough of Tower Hamlets Bethnal Green Police Station
Mulberry Place(AH) 12 Victoria Park Square
PO Box 55739 London E2
5 Clove Cresent,
London, E14 1BY Tel: (020) 8217 4118
Fax:
Dear Madam,

Re: Review of Premises Licence

Beach Blanket Babylon, 19-23 Bethnal Green Road, E2

I write with reference to the above application.

The Metropolitan Police as a responsible authority have read the above application for review and would
like to make the following representation on the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder and
prevention of public nuisance.

History

On the 27" January 2008, an incident occurred outside Beach Blanket Babylon, whereby a resident
alleged common assault by a door supervisor.

On the 2™ March 2008, police were called to an assault at the premises. Officers from the Community
Safety Unit contacted the licensing unit regarding concerns that a door supervisors actions led to a
female receiving a serious arm injury that needed hospital treatment. Investigating Officers also stated
that there was no CCTV at the premises.

On the 10" March 2008, following the calls to police and the allegation that the premises was breaching
a licence condition with regard to CCTV, police from the licensing office attended the premises to meet
with the DPS Graham Rebak.

There was CCTV in place but was found to be inadequate. It did not cover the whole premises and was
far too dark to be of any evidential use. The date was set at 21%' September 2006. Mr Rebak was
informed that it was a condition of his licence to have CCTV and that the system he had in place needed
replacing. We agreed a completion date of the 20" March for a new CCTV installation.

Whilst at this meeting | questioned Mr Rebak regarding his management procedures. | was informed
that there was no search policy at the premises, as he did not consider it necessary, as it was not “a
Club”. There was no premises licence displayed at the premises and when asked about an incident

Page 155



book he could not produce one. A copy of the Metropolitan Safe and Sound Document was left with him
to advise him re crime prevention measures.

Following this meeting, | wrote to Mr Rebak outlining my findings and advising him that his search/door
procedures should be reassessed in light of the incident on the 2™ March.

On the 5" May 2008 police were called to a fight at the premises where three victims received cuts and

bruises. This incident had occurred in the basement of the premises whereby glasses had been used in
the offence. All victims were very drunk, the bar manager had not seen the incident occur.

Observations

The basement has a DJ booth and dance floor and contains a VIP area to the rear. The ground floor
operates as a restaurant.

It would appear from speaking with management that the basement can be hired for parties but with a
minimum spend of £500, not necessarily including food. People can go into the basement to drink, they
do not have to eat in the restaurant.

Customers can only go onto the pavement in Bethnal Green Road to smoke, and at the end of the
evening taxis are called from the front of the premises.

The premise only employs two door supervisors.

When the premises has been observed whilst on late licensing visits, there is usually a large crowd
congregating at the front of the premises.

Recommendations.

CCTVv
The premises was visited on the 27" May and the CCTV system had been installed. Further conditions
relating to CCTV should be added to the licence (see attached)

Searching/Door Supervisors

The police attach a list of conditions that should be added to the premises licence to prevent crime and
public nuisance. The premises does operate as “a club” in the basement and as such a search policy
should be introduced at the premises. In order for this to be done, there should be an increase to at
least four door supervisors. Two should be used for searching, one should be outside preventing public
nuisance and the fourth should be used to patrol the basement area.

Hours

Due to the nuisance that has been caused and the previous calls to police, the terminal hour should be
reduced.

Mon —Thurs and Sun to midnight

Friday and Saturday until 0100.

Page 156



Dispersal

Management should look at the allocation of taxis. Customers requiring taxis should be kept inside until
a taxi arrives. | believe the premises already have a cab marshal system in place but it needs to be
properly managed so that it causes minimal disruption to residents.

Yours faithfully,

Louise Allen
Licensing Officer

Yours faithfully,

Louise Allen PC150HT
Licensing Officer.

Page 157



Proposed licence conditions for Beach Blanket Babylon. 19 =23 Bethnal Green
Road, E2

1. Signs are to be prominently displayed inside and outside the premises
warning customers that drug use on the premises will not be tolerated,
there will be random searching on entry and the police may be called if
drugs are found.

2. To support the written search policy at the premises, a secure drugs box is
to be installed at the premises. Any confiscated items that are, or are
believed to be drugs, are to be placed into this box. Any such seizures are
to be entered into a drug seizures log, which is to remain in close proximity
to the drugs box. This log will record the following details

e Time/ date and location of the seizure.

* Member of staff seizing the item.

e Name or description of the customer from whom the item was
seized.

3. The management of the premises will contact Police at least once every
calendar month, for an officer to attend the premises, empty the drugs box,
and sign the drugs log accordingly.

4. Any customer or member of staff found using, possessing or supplying
illegal drugs (of whatever quantity) on the premises is to be permanently
excluded from the premises. A record of such exclusions is to be entered
into the incident book. All reasonable steps must be taken to ensure all
staff (including door staff) are aware of the identity of excluded persons.

5. No person shall be allowed to leave the premises whilst in the possession
of any drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing
any beverage. Bottle bins shall be provided at the exit doors and staff shall
prevent bottles and glasses being taken from the premises

6. A Premises Daily Register shall be kept at the premise. This register will
be maintained and kept for a minimum of 12 months. This register should
record the following;

» Name of the person responsible for the premise on each given day.

e All incidents in relation to the use of force by staff or Door
Supervisors in the removal of persons from the premises. It shall
record the time and date of the occurrence, name or brief
description of the person removed, and details of the staff involved.

Page 158



e Door Supervisors shall enter their full details at the commencement
of work. (full name, home address and contact telephone number,
SIA registration number and the time they commenced and
concluded working) If the Door Supervisor was supplied by an
agency, details of that agency will also be recorded including the
name of the agency, the registered business address and a contact
telephone number.

7. The premises will have door supervisors of both sexes on duty at all times

when regulated entertainment is taking place. All Door Supervisors
working outside the premises or whilst engaged in the dispersal of patrons
at the close of business shall wear ‘High Visibility Clothing’.

All staff shall be trained in dealing with persons who are incapacitated
through the use of drugs or the combined effect of drugs and alcohol.

An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials
shall be available on the premises. Notices detailing the availability of first
aid equipment shall be prominently displayed and shall be protected from
damage or deterioration.

10.All members of staff at the premises shall seek “credible photographic

11.

proof of age evidence” from any person who appears to be under the age
of 18 years and who is seeking access to the premises or is seeking to
purchase or consume alcohol on the premises. Such credible evidence
shall be in the form of a passport or photographic driving licence.

The Licence Holder shall implement a written dispersal policy, to move
customers from the premises and the immediate vicinity in such a way as
to cause minimum disturbance or nuisance to neighbours. The policy shall
be approved in writing by the Licensing Authority and Tower Hamlets
Police.

12.A CCTV system shall be installed or the existing system maintained

covering areas inside and outside of club. The system will incorporate a
camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of providing
an image that is regarded as ‘identification standard.’

e To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person
entering the premises on the CCTV system, persons entering the
premises should be asked to remove headwear, unless worn as
part of religious observance.

e CCTV is to comply with the Data Protection Act 1998 and is to be
working and recording correctly when the club is open to the public.

“2-Page 159



e The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any
recordings shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure
manner for a minimum of one calendar month. A system shall be in
place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete
audit trail maintained. The system will comply with other essential
legislation, and all signs as required will be clearly displayed. The
system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the
hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

* The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set
of plans and any alteration to the system should only be carried out
after consultation with and written approval of Tower Hamlets Police
and the Licensing Authority.

* A staff member from the club that is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system will be on the premises at all times that the
club is open to the public. This staff member will be able to show
police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay
when requested. This data or footage reproduction should be
almost instantaneous.

13.1f external promoters are to be used for running events in the premises
then Police risk assessment forms (Form 696) are to be fully completed
before and after the event and emailed to the relevant police units, so that
artists, DJ’'s, MC's and promoters can be checked. The forms will be
completed and returned to the required police addresses electronically at
least 2 weeks prior to the event taking place. A post event form will also be
completed (F696a) and returned to the required police addresses. The
management should act on police advice.

Page -160



Appendix 12

Page 161



TOWER HAMLETS Certificate Number

% Licence / Registration 12372

Beach Blanket Babylon
Basement, Ground and First Floor
19 — 23 Bethnal Green Road
London

E1 6LA

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by JohnCruse  ~ - C«W
Team Leader Licensing

Date: 18 May 2006

(as amended 3™ October 2007)

FOR OfFiCE USE d%’g@@?ﬂf?@ﬁﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ %Z\?;\eglfé%fi&gg?g???%émeq‘ Date 3. » oy Initial 5 5{
rdyc 10z Page 1 of 8




LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 12372

Part 1 - Premises details

'*3 Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Beach Blanket Babylon

Basement, Ground and First Floor

19 - 23 Bethnal Green Road

Post town Post code
London E16LA

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time limited the dates

’ 3 Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd19-23.doc

Page 1 63 Page 2 of 8



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol
Sunday to Wednesday, from 10:00 hours to 01:00 hours the following day
Thursday to Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following day

Alcohol non-standard timings

On no more that 12 occasions per calendar year, the terminal hours shall be one hour
later that the standard timing show above, following 10 working days notice to the
Police and licensing Authority and subject to the consent of the Police.

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors
Sunday to Wednesday, from 23:00 hours to 01:00 hours the following day
Thursday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following day

Regulated Entertainment - Indoors (live music, recorded music, provision of
facilities for making music, provision of facilities for dancing)

Sunday to Wednesday, from 23:00 hours to 01:00 hours the following day
Thursday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following day

Licensable activities from New Years Eve until the start time on New Years Day for all
of the above.

The opening hours of the premises

¢ Sunday to Wednesday, from 10:00 hours to 01:30 hours the following day
¢ Thursday to Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 03:30 hours the following day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On supplies

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd19-23.doc

Page 1 64 Page 3 of 8




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Townlink Ltd

41 Knowsley Street
Bury

BL9 OST

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

0541076

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Graham Rebak
3 Lyndhurst Terrace
London

NW3 5QA

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 00307
Issuing Authority: London Borough of Camden

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd19-23.doc

Page 1 65 Page 4 of 8




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

Times
Alcohol
e Sunday to Wednesday, from 10:00 hours to 01:00 hours the following
day
e Thursday to Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following
day

Alcohol non-standard timings

On no more that 12 occasions per calendar year, the terminal hours shall be
one hour later that the standard timing show above, foliowing 10 working days
notice to the Police and licensing Authority and subject to the consent of the
Police.

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors
e Sunday to Wednesday, from 23:00 hours to 01:00 hours the following
day
e Thursday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following
day

Regulated Entertainment - Indoors (live music, recorded music,
provision of facilities for making music, provision of facilities for
dancing)
e Sunday to Wednesday, from 23:00 hours to 01:00 hours the following
day
e Thursday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following
day

Licensable activities from New Years Eve until the start time on New Years
Day for all of the above.

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd19-23.doc

Page 1 66 Page 5 of 8



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1.

CCTV to be provided in accordance with the wishes of the Metropolitan
Police.

Notices will be displayed reminding patrons to leave quietly and respect
the local residential amenity.

A dedicated taxi firm will be available to take patrons away from the
premises quickly and quietly.

. No under 16 year olds will be allowed to remain on the premises after

21:00 hours.

The external terrace is vacated by clients no later than midnight on
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays and no later than 23:00 hours on
Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday.

The terrace is closely supervised at all times by management to ensure
the avoidance of excessive noise likely to be audible to neighbouring
residents.

Licensable activities taking place on the terrace are limited to supply of
alcohol; additionally any noise from music should be controlled so as to be
inaudible in neighbouring residences. ‘

The design of any lighting system should ensure that no nuisance is
caused by light intrusion into residential premises.

The art gallery space as shown on plan as submitted on 3rd August 2007
is excluded from this licence.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

3rd August 2007

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd19-23.doc

Page 1 67 Page 6 of 8



Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 12372

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description
(Beach Blanket Babylon)

Basement, Ground and First Floor
19 — 23 Bethnal Green Road

Post town
London

Post code
E16LA

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is
time limited the dates

Licensable activities
authorised by the licence

The times the licence
authorises the carrying
out of licensable
activities

N/a

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

Alcohol:
Sunday to Wednesday, from 10:00 hours to 01:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 03:00 hours

Alcohol non-standard timings

On no more that 12 occasions per calendar year, the
terminal hours shall be one hour later that the standard
timing show above, following 10 working days notice to
the Police and licensing Authority and subject to the
consent of the Police.

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd19-23.doc

Page 1 68 Page 7 of 8




Late Night Refreshment — Indoors:
Sunday to Wednesday, from 23:00 hours to 01:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 03:00 hours

Regulated Entertainment - Indoors (live music,
recorded music, provision of facilities for making
music, provision of facilities for dancing):

Sunday to Wednesday, from 23:00 hours to 01:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 03:00 hours

Licensable activities from New Years Eve until the start
time on New Years Day for all of the above.

The opening hours of Sunday to Wednesday, from 10:00 hours to 01:30 hours
the premises Thursday to Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 03:30 hours

Name, (registered) address of holder of Townlink Ltd
premises licence 41 Knowsley Street
Bury

BL9 OST

Where the licence authorises supplies of
alcohol whether these are on and / or off | On supplies
supplies

Registered number of holder, for example
company number, charity number (where | 0541076
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for | Mr Graham Rebak
the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises by | No under 16 year olds will be allowed
children is restricted or prohibited to remain on the premises after 21:00
hours.

MALICENSING\Word9712003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd19-23.doc

Page 1 69 Page 8 of 8



Appendix 13

Page 170



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

Map

TCB

[
wn
™
-~
2
4
3]
N

Notes:

Map of:

incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and
Copyright 1998,

19-23 Bethnal Green

Road

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Ordnance Survey
Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 171

http://esriZksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName

24/07/2008

=0V_Wards&ClientV ...



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

Map

L

]

Ban

1228

1
2
«
3]
N

Notes:

Map of:

19-23 Bethnal Green

Road

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and

incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown

Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 172

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName

24/07/2008

=0V_Wards&ClientV ...



Appendix 14

Page 173



Page 1 of 2

Jacqueline Randall

From: Robert Sutherland [RDS@jgriaw.co.uk]

Sent: 05 June 2008 19:44

To: Jacqueline Randall

Ce: Robert Sutherland: Marcus Lavell

Subject: beach blanket babylon - 19 -23 Bethnal Green Road - Review

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Ms Randall Peltier

We have been instructed for and on behalf of the licence holder Townlink Ltd to represent them in
respect of the proceedings commenced by Mr Christou and Mrs Christou. We should also be
obliged if you would note us on your records as dealing with this matter and send through to us all
correspondence and documentation in connection with the review proceedings.

We hereby make a representation in relation to the review for and on behalf of the licence holder.

We note from the application that the review concerns the licensing objective on the prevention of
public nuisance and we do not accept that any incident has occurred in or around the premises or the
operation of the premises is such so as to cause a public nuisance.

Noise from within the premises is controlled and does not create any nuisance. Acoustic evidence
will be provided to support this.

Patrons standing outside the premises are controlled and systems are in place to ensure that a
nuisance is not caused. Systems are also in place to prevent any nuisance being caused by patrons
leaving the premises at night time and those being directed to awaiting cabs.

Measures are in place and are constantly under review to ensure that mini cabs from the dedicated
taxi firm do not sound horns and do not allow their engines to idle for long periods of time.

Rubbish is now discarded in accordance with accepted practices in Tower Hamlets and is not
discarded noisily. Staff are instructed at all times to operate in a manner which does not disturb the
residents nearby.

The premises operate in line with their premises licence and it is not accepted that they have at any
time or at all operated in breach of any licence condition.

Such evidence will be called as is necessary to address the allegations made in the application and
any subsequent allegation that may be made in due course.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Mr Sutherland on

rds@jgrlaw.co.uk

direct line 0207 339 7201
fax 0207 307 0202
mobile 07831 130060.

Yours Sincerely

Page 174
24/07/2008



Page 2 of 2

Jeffrey Green Russell

Jeffrey Green Russell, Waverley House, 7/12 Noel Street, London W1F 8GQ.

DX : 44627 Mayfair. Member of the International Alliance of Law Firms www.ialawfirms.co.uk.

Philip Cohen Anthony Coles Robert Draper Steven Fullman Charles Gerada Susan Jarvis Michelle Moriarty Nicholas Nocton John
O'Connell
Franklin Price Anna Rabin Simon Rees-Howell Julian Skeens Mark Spragg Clive Whitfield-Jones

Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Our professional rules may be accessed at www.sra.org.uk. VAT registration number
GB 239 7797 96. Our address for service is above.

This communication is confidential and it may contain legally privileged information and be subject to copyright. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not read, print, copy or use the communication for any purpose, and you must not disclose its contents to any
other person. You must notify Jeffrey Green Russell by E-Mail forthwith at the above address and then delete this communication
permanently from your records. Jeffrey Green Russell uses virus checking software, and we are not aware that this communication
contains any viruses. However, we cannot guarantee that no viruses are present, and we accept no liability for any damage caused by
you opening this communication, or any attachments or Hyperlinks contained in it.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service.

Page 175
24/07/2008



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 176



Agenda ltem 4.3

Committee: Date:

Licensing Sub-Committee

Classification: Report No. | Agenda ltem

No.
UNRESTRICTED

Report of.  Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial)

Originating Officer:

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Application to Review the Premises Licence for The
Verge, 114-118 Bethnal Green Road, London E2 6DG

John Cruse Ward affected:
Team Leader Licensing Weavers
1.0 Summary
Name and The Verge

Address of premises:

114-118 Bethnal Green Road

London E2 6DG

Licence under review:

Licensing Act 2003

Sale by retail of alcohol
Regulated entertainment
Late night refreshment

Local resident

- Environmental Protection

Representations:
2.0 Recommendations
2.1

then adjudicates accordingly.

That the Licensing Committee considers the application for review and

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT
= SR ADRMNY TATERS UsED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

e Guidance Issued under Section 182
of the Licensing Act 2003
Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy

o File

If not supplied, name and telephone
number of holder

Tick if copy supplied for
register

John Cruse
020 7364 5024

Page 177




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Review Explained

This is an application for a review of the premises licence for The Verge,
114-118 Bethnal Green Road, London E2 6DG. The review was
triggered by a local resident.

The Licensing Act 2003 was described by the Government at the time as
“light touch” but as Baroness Blackstone stated in the Lords at the time
of the second reading (26 Nov 2002) “Local residents and businesses

as well as expert bodies, will have the power to request that the licensing
authority review existing licences where problems arise. Such a review
could result in the modification of the licence, its suspension, or
ultimately, revocation.”

The Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs has issued
guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to
reviews and that is contained in Appendix 1. It is available on the
Government's website, www.culture.gov.uk. It was substantially revised
on the 28 June 2007.

Members are particularly asked to note the comments in relation Crime
and Disorder. In particular the DCMS advice is that “The role of the
licensing authority when determining such a review is not therefore to
establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure that the
crime prevention objective is promoted.”

In relation to its advice on representations in its revision of the 28 June
2007 the DCMS has also advised that “there is no requirement for an
interested party or responsible authority to produce a recorded history of
problems at a premises to support their representations.” It has also
issued revised guidance about Crime and Disorder, and the pool of
conditions which might be considered in relation to any identified
problems. See Appendix 2.

Members should also note the Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to
Crime and Disorder, the relevant parts of which are contained in
Appendix 3. The Pool Conditions in the Policy are the same as the
Government's.

The Council's Licensing Policy in relation to Public Nuisance is
contained in Appendix 4.

The DCMS has advised that in relation to reviews “It is important to
recognise that the promotion of licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders, authorised persons, interested
parties and responsible authorities in pursuit of common aims. It is
therefore equally important that reviews are not used to drive a wedge
between those groups in a way that would undermine the benefits of co-
operation. It would be good practice for authorised persons and

Page 178



B
%
.
:

responsible authorities to give licence holders early warning of their
concerns about problems identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. It is expected that a failure to respond to such
warnings would lead to a decision to request a review.”

3.9 The licensing authority itself cannot trigger a review; that can only be
done by a responsible authority or an interested party (local resident or
business).

3.10 This review was triggered by a local resident. The application for the
review is contained in Appendix 5.

3.11 The review is supported by Environmental Protection. Please see
Appendix 6..

3.12 An interested party or a responsible authority can trigger a review at any
time, but the grounds must be relevant to the licensing objectives. The
form of the application, and the advertisement of the review are the
subject of regulations (The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005). In addition, the licensing
authority has to satisfy itself of certain matters in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003. The team leader of licensing Mr. John Edward Cruse is the
delegated officer who deals with this on behalf of the licensing authority.
All the matters stated in 3.13 were considered before any
representations were accepted for inclusion in this report.

3.13 The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority satisfies
itself that it should not reject the grounds for a review because-
e The ground is not relevant to one or more of the licensing
objectives
* In the case of an application by a local resident that the
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

3.14 The review was advertised by a blue poster, next to the premises, by the
Licensing Section. This was periodically monitored by the Section to
ensure it was on continuous display, and replaced as necessary. It was
also advertised at Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG.

3.15 The party that triggers the review must notify the licence holder and
responsible authorities.

3.16 The procedure for a review can be summarised as follows:
* Areview is triggered by a responsible authority or interested party
e Consultation is conducted for 28 full days

¢ Other responsible authorities or interested parties may join in the
review

Members conduct a hearing
Members make a determination

Page 179



4.0

41

4.2
5.0
5.1

5.2

53

6.0
6.1

* Allthe parties to the review have the right of appeal to the
magistrates court (i.e. the licence holder, the person who triggered
the review and those who have made a representation).

The Premises

The premises licence was issued on 21° May 2007. A copy of the
current licence is contained in Appendix 7.

The premises are shown in maps contained in Appendix 8.
Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by:

. Local resident

o Environmental Protection

Only representations that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:

the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

In the view of the interested party and the responsible authorities it is
necessary to achieve the licensing objectives of the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

Licensing Officer Comments

The Governments advice in relation to reviews is contained in Appendix
1. Members must consider all the evidence and then decide from the
following alternatives:
» Take no further action as they do not consider it proportionate to do
so
¢ Impose conditions (including altering existing permissions) that
relate to problems which they consider have been identified and
which are necessary and proportionate to ensure that the licensing
objectives are met
Suspend the licence for a period
Revoke the licence completely

Page 180



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0
7.1

8.0

8.1

The licence should only be suspended or revoked if Members believe
that alterations to the existing licence, including imposing new conditions
does not have a reasonable prospect of ensuring that the licensing
objectives are met.

Members should bear in mind that conditions may not be imposed for
any purpose other than to meet the licensing objectives.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 181



9.0 Appendices

Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Appendix 5
Appendix 6
Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Guidance issued under Section 182 by the
Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs
for reviews

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture
Media and Sport under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 concerning Crime and
Disorder

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing
Policy in relation to the prevention of Crime and
Disorder

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in
relation to the prevention of Public Nuisance

Review Application from local resident.
Representation of Environmental Protection
Copy of the current Premises Licence

Maps and photos showing the premises and
surrounding area

Page 182



Appendix 1

Page 183



Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE DETERMINATION OF A
REVIEW

11.15

11.16

11.17

11.18

The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority
on determining a review that it may exercise where it considers
them necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it
finds that the review does not require it to take any steps necessary
to promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the
licence holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular
period of time. It is expected that licensing authorities will regard such
warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring that the licensing
objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be
issued in writing to the holder of the licence. However, where
responsible authorities like the police or environmental health officers
have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or
in writing — that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to
concerns, licensing authorities should not merely repeat that
approach.

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory
powers are necessary, it may take any of the following steps:

to modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes
adding new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing
condition), for example, by reducing the hours of opening or by
requiring door supervisors at particular times;

. to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the incidental live and
recorded music exemption);

° to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example,
because they consider that the problems are the result of poor
management;
to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
to revoke the licence.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that
licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the
cause or causes of the concerns which the representations identify.
The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than a necessary and
proportionate response.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee&éeg\éeng}&eanl 14.doc



:
:
i

11.19

11.20

11.21

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility
that the removal and replacement of the designated premises
supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a problem where the cause
of the identified problem directly relates to poor management
decisions made by that individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of
poor company practice or policy and the mere removal of the
designated premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to
the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings
are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove
a succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a
clear indication of deeper problems which impact upon the licensing
objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of
conditions and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed
either permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.
Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially
and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary means of
promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could
be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder
from allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen
again. However, it will always be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision
is necessary and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH CRIME

11.22 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not

directly connected with licensable activities. For example, reviews
may arise because of drugs problems at the premises or money
laundering by criminal gangs or the sale of contraband or stolen
goods there or the sale of firearms. Licensing authorities do not have
the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a
matter for the courts of law. The role of the licensing authority when
determining such a review is not therefore to establish the guilt or
innocence of any individual but to ensure that the crime prevention
objective is promoted. Reviews are part of the regulatory process
introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not part of criminal law and
procedure. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal
courts of certain individuals but not all. In any case, it is for the
licensing authority to determine whether the problems associated with
the alleged crimes are taking place on the premises and affecting the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review follows a
conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to
go behind any finding of the courts, which should be treated as a
matter of undisputed evidence before them.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiwee\Review\Bethnpfgﬁgl 11(8(:5



11.23  Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the ground
that the premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is
solely to determine what steps should be taken in connection with the
premises licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention objective.
It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated
problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best
efforts of the licensee and the staff working at the premises and
despite full compliance with the conditions attached to the licence. In
such circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take
any necessary steps to remedy the problems. The licensing
authority’s duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the
licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community and not
those of the individual holder of the premises licence.

11.24  As explained above, it is not the role of a licensing authority to
determine the guilt or innocence of individuals charged with licensing
or other offences committed on licensed premises. There is therefore
no reason why representations giving rise to a review of a premises
licence need be delayed pending the outcome of any criminal
proceedings. As stated above, at the conclusion of a review, it will be
for the licensing authority to determine on the basis of the application
for the review and any relevant representations made, what action
needs to be taken for the promotion of the licensing objectives in
respect of the licence in question, regardless of any subsequent
judgment in the courts about the behaviour of individuals.

11.25 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises, which the Secretary of State considers should be
treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

. for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering
of the proceeds of drugs crime:
for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

o for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed
films and music, which does considerable damage to the
industries affected; for the purchase and consumption of alcohol
by minors which impacts on the health, educational attainment,
employment prospects and propensity for crime of young
people;

. for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;
by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

o as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly
by gangs;

o for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist
attacks;
for unlawful gaming and gambling; and

e  for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.26 Itis envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law
enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act“Commiuee]yéeg\@thTageean1 14.doc



11.27

review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime.
Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the
crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises
being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the
licence — even in the first instance — should be seriously considered.
We would also encourage liaison with the local Crime and Disorder
Reduction Partnership.

It should be noted that it is unlawful to discriminate or to refuse
service on grounds of race or by displaying racially discriminatory
signs on the premises. Representations made about such activity
from responsible authorities or interested parties would be relevant
to the promotion of the crime prevention objective and justifiably
give rise to a review.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commlttee\Rewew\BethnaIIGaeg@ 111«87



Appendix 2

Page 188



Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

1.28 All local authorities must fulfil their obligations under section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when carrying out their functions as
licensing authorities under the 2003 Act.

1.29 Section 17 is aimed at giving the vital work of crime and disorder
reduction a focus across the wide range of local services and putting it at
the heart of local decision-making. It places a duty on certain key
authorities, including local authorities and police and fire and rescue
authorities to do all they reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in
their area.

1.30 The Government believes that licensing authorities should, as a matter of
good practice, involve Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships
(CDRPs) in decision-making in order to ensure that statements of
licensing policy include effective strategies that take full account of crime
and disorder implications.

Pool Conditions
Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media and Sport under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Annex D

Conditions relating to the prevention of crime and disorder
It should be noted in particular that it is unlawful under the 2003 Act:

o knowingly to sell or supply or attempt to sell or supply alcohol to a
person who is drunk

o knowingly to allow disorderly conduct on licensed premises
for the holder of a premises licence or a designated premises supervisor
knowingly to keep or to allow to be kept on licensed premises any goods
that have been imported without payment of duty or which have
otherwise been unlawfully imported

o to allow the presence of children under 16 who are not accompanied by
an adult between midnight and 5am at any premises licensed for the
sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises, and at any time in
premises used exclusively or primarily for the sale and consumption of
alcohol.

Conditions enforcing these arrangements are therefore unnecessary.

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commitiee\Review\BethmIﬁgg{é 141‘89



CORE PRINCIPLES

1. When applicants are preparing their operating schedules or club
operating schedules, responsible authorities are considering
applications and licensing authorities are considering applications
following the receipt of relevant representations, they should consider
whether the measures set out below are necessary to promote the
licensing objectives.

2. Any risk assessment to identify necessary measures should consider
the individual circumstances of the premises (including local
knowledge) and take into account a range of factors including:
 the nature and style of the venue;

the activities being conducted there:

the location; and

the anticipated clientele.

Under no circumstances should licensing authorities regard these conditions
as standard conditions to be automatically imposed in all cases.

1 Any individual preparing an operating schedule or club operating
schedule is at liberty to volunteer any measure, such as those below,
as a step they intend to take to promote the licensing objectives. When
measures are incorporated into the licence or certificate as conditions,
they become enforceable under the law and any breach could give rise
to prosecution.

2 Licensing authorities should carefully consider conditions to ensure that
they are not only necessary but realistic, practical and achievable, so
that they are capable of being met. Failure to comply with any
conditions attached to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence,
which on conviction would be punishable by a fine of up to £20,000 or
up to six months imprisonment or both. As such, it would be wholly
inappropriate to impose conditions outside the control of those
responsible for the running of the premises. It is also important that
conditions which are imprecise or difficult to enforce should be avoided.

5. It should be borne in mind that club premises operate under codes of
discipline to ensure the good order and behaviour of members and that
conditions enforcing offences under the Act are unnecessary.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committcepeé'egéethr%anl 14.doc



CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE PREVENTION OF CRIME
AND DISORDER

Text/Radio pagers

Text and radio pagers connecting premises licence holders, designated
premises supervisors, managers of premises and clubs to the local police can
provide for rapid response by the police to situations of disorder which may be
endangering the customers and staff on the premises.

Pagers provide two-way communication, allowing licence holders, managers,
designated premises supervisors and clubs to report incidents to the police,
and the police to warn those operating a large number of other premises of
potential trouble-makers or individuals suspected of criminal behaviour who
are about in a particular area. Pager systems can also be used by licence
holders, door supervisors, managers, designated premises supervisors and
clubs to warn each other of the presence in an area of such people.

The Secretary of State recommends that text or radio pagers should be
considered for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These
conditions may also be appropriate and necessary in other areas.

It is recommended that a condition requiring the text/radio pager links to the
police should include the following requirements:

0 the text/pager equipment is kept in working order at all times:

] the pager link is activated, made available to and monitored by the
designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff at all
times that the premises are open to the public;

B any police instructions/directions are complied with whenever given;
and

O all instances of crime or disorder are reported via the text/radio pager
link by the designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of
staff to an agreed police contact point.

Door supervisors

Conditions relating to the provision of door supervisors and security teams
may be valuable in:

] preventing the admission and ensuring the departure from the
premises of the drunk and disorderly, without causing further disorder;

O keeping out individuals excluded by court bans or by the licence holder:

0 searching and excluding those suspected of carrying illegal drugs, or
carrying offensive weapons; and

O maintaining orderly queuing outside venues. Where the presence of
door supervisors conducting security activities is to be a condition of a
licence, which means that they would have to be registered with the
Security Industry Authority, conditions may also need to deal with:

B the number of supervisors;

O the displaying of name badges;

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\Review\Bemnp'ﬁeglél 11(9:1



0 the carrying of proof of registration:

[ where, and at what times, they should be stationed on the premises;
and

[] whether at least one female supervisor should be available (for
example, if female customers are to be given body searches).

Door supervisors also have a role to play in ensuring public safety (see Part
2) and the prevention of public nuisance (see Part 4).

Bottle bans

Glass bottles may be used as weapons to inflict serious harm during incidents
of disorder. A condition can prevent sales of drinks in glass bottles for
consumption on the premises. This should be expressed in clear terms and
include the following elements:

(] no bottles containing beverages of any kind, whether open or sealed,
shall be given to customers on the premises whether at the bar or by
staff service away from the bar;

O no customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the
premises at any time that the premises are open to the public (note:
this needs to be carefully worded where off-sales also take place);

In appropriate circumstances, the condition could include exceptions,
for example, as follows:

0 but bottles containing wine may be sold for consumption with a table
meal by customers who are seated in an area set aside from the main
bar area for the consumption of food.

Bottle bans may also be a relevant necessary measure to promote
public safety (see Part 2).

Plastic containers and toughened glass

Glasses containing drinks may be used as weapons and in untoughened
form, can cause very serious injuries. Where necessary, consideration should
therefore be given to conditions requiring the use of safer alternatives which
inflict less severe injuries. Location and style of the venue and the activities
carried on there are particularly important in assessing whether a condition is
necessary. For example, the use of glass containers on the terraces of some
outdoor sports grounds may obviously be of concern, and similar concerns
may also apply to indoor sports events such as boxing matches. Similarly, the
use of plastic containers or toughened glass may be a necessary condition
during the televising of live sporting events, such as international football
matches, when there may be high states of excitement and emotion fuelled by
alcohol.

The use of plastic or paper drinks containers and toughened glass may
also be relevant as measures necessary to promote public safety (see Part
2).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee&éa%ethrWanl 14.doc



H
H
.
|
]
§

Open containers not to be taken from the premises

Drinks purchased in licensed premises or clubs may be taken from those
premises for consumption elsewhere. This is lawful where premises are
licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. However,
consideration should be given to a condition preventing customers from taking
alcoholic and other drinks from the premises in open containers (eg glasses
and opened bottles) for example, by requiring the use of bottle bins on the
premises. This may again be necessary to prevent the use of these
containers as offensive weapons in surrounding streets after individuals have
left the premises.

Restrictions on taking open containers from the premises may also be
relevant necessary measures to prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

cCtv

The presence of CCTV cameras can be an important means of deterring and
detecting crime at and immediately outside licensed premises. Conditions
should not just consider a requirement to have CCTV on the premises, but
also the precise sitting of each camera, the requirement to maintain cameras
in working order, and to retain recordings for an appropriate period of time.

The police should provide individuals conducting risk assessments when
preparing operating schedules with advice on the use of CCTV to prevent
crime.

Restrictions on drinking areas

It may be necessary to restrict the areas where alcoholic drinks may be
consumed in premises after they have been purchased from the bar. An
example would be at a sports ground where the police consider it necessary
to prevent the consumption of alcohol on the terracing during particular sports
events. Conditions should not only specify these areas, but indicate the
circumstances in which the ban would apply and times at which it should be
enforced.

Restrictions on drinking areas may also be relevant necessary measures to
prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

Capacity limits

Capacity limits are most commonly made a condition of a licence on public
safety grounds (see Part 2), but should also be considered for licensed
premises or clubs where overcrowding may lead to disorder and violence. If
such a condition is considered necessary, door supervisors may be needed to
ensure that the numbers are appropriately controlled (see above).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act Committee\Review\Bethn 1
‘ : e RS 1403



Proof of age cards

It is unlawful for children under 18 to attempt to buy alcohol just as it is
unlawful to sell or supply alcohol to them. To prevent these crimes, it may be
necessary for certain licensed premises to require the production of “proof of
age” before sales are made. The Secretary of State strongly supports the
PASS accreditation system which aims to approve and accredit various proof
of age schemes that are in existence. This ensures that such schemes
maintain high standards, particularly in the area of integrity and security.
While conditions may refer directly to PASS accredited proof of age cards,
they should also allow for the production of other proof, such as photo-driving
licences, student cards and passports.

Since many adults in England and Wales do not currently carry any proof of
age, the wording of any condition will require careful thought. For example,
many premises have adopted the “Challenge 21” or other similar initiatives.
Under the “Challenge 21" initiative those premises selling or supplying
alcohol require sight of evidence of age from any person appearing to be
under the age of 21 and who is attempting to buy alcohol. Making this a
licensing condition would ensure that most minors — even those looking older
= would need to produce appropriate proof of age before making a purchase.

Proof of age may also be relevant and necessary to protect children from
harm (see Part 5).

Crime prevention notices

It may be necessary at some premises for notices to be displayed which warn
customers of the prevalence of crime which may target them. Some premises may
be reluctant to volunteer the display of such notices for commercial reasons. For
example, in certain areas, a condition attached to a premises licence or club
premises certificate might require the display of notices at the premises which warn
customers about the need to be aware of pickpockets or bag snatchers, and to guard
their property. Similarly, it may be necessary for notices to be displayed which advise
customers not to leave bags unattended because of concerns about terrorism.
Consideration could be given to a condition requiring a notice to display the name of
a contact for customers if they wish to report concerns.

Drinks promotions

Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions promoting
fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club premises certificates in
an area as this is likely to breach competition law. It is also likely to be unlawful for
licensing authorities or police officers to promote voluntary arrangements of this kind
as this can risk creating cartels.

However, conditions specifically designed to address irresponsible drinks promotions
or discounting at individual premises may be permissible provided they are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Licensing authorities should
be aware that there may often be a very fine line between responsible and
irresponsible promotions. It is therefore vital that they consider these matters

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act Committee\ﬁvie th nRdl14.doc
- 496" 19%



i
|
:
i
|

objectively in the context of the licensing objectives and before pursuing any form of
restrictions at all, take their own legal advice.

Signage

It may be necessary for the normal hours at which licensable activities are permitted
to take place under the terms of the premises licence or club premises certificate to
be displayed on or immediately outside the premises so that it is clear if breaches of
these terms are taking place.

Similarly, it may be necessary for any restrictions on the admission of children to be
displayed on or immediately outside the premises to deter those who might seek
admission in breach of those conditions.

Large capacity venues used exclusively or primarily for the “vertical”
consumption of alcohol (HVVDs)

Large capacity “vertical drinking” premises, sometimes called High Volume Vertical
Drinking establishments (HVVDs), are premises which have exceptionally high
capacities, used primarily or exclusively for the sale and consumption of alcohol,
and little or no seating for patrons.

Where necessary and appropriate, conditions can be attached to licences for these
premises which require adherence to:

a prescribed capacity;
an appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers based on the capacity;
and

¢ the presence of security staff holding the appropriate SIA licence or
exemption (see paragraphs 10.58-10.64) to control entry for the purpose of
compliance with the capacity limit.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\Bethnpggé 14‘(@5



Appendix 3

Page 196



Licensing Policy Adopted by the London Borough of Tower
Hamlets

5.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of people, can
be a source of crime and disorder problems.

5.4  In addition to the requirements for the Licensing Authority to promote the
licensing objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonable can to prevent crime and disorder
in the Borough.

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act Comm ittee\Review\Bemniﬁgg%l 11(@:7



Appendix 4

Page 198



London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in relation to the
prevention of Public Nuisance

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.11).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly
Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse
Conditions controlling noxious smells
Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. A premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActﬁCommittee\Review\Bethnpiﬁg%l 1199



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁeepaeg\%%@anl 14.doc



Appendix 5

Page 201



LICENSING ACT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to:

London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Licensing Section, Mulberry Place (AH),PO BOX 55739,5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

. . — * pp—
I \/ INCENT . .. "‘”\2 A YSSinN & (Insert name

of applicant) apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for

the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premiises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Fhe verce
BeTHvaL GREEV Roam Hy - g

Post town Post code (if known)
Lon ooy E2 6DO¢

Name of premises licence holder or club holding /

club premises certificate (if known)

certificate (if known) :

Number of premises licence or club premises 5//’ e

A
LY

MALICENSING\Word9712003 Lic Act_Templates\Revigws\Review 401 doc

.

Page 202 ‘"~




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please tick  yes
[am
l) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
¢} a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

0 0O ooowm

3)a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

v Mrs Miss Ms Other title D

Mr

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
/)\:ﬁf‘\“"l SSinv €T ] L V:t\} Cew

Please tick yes

m_/

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal TLAT 2

address if d.ifferent Y- 1y JeTHwAL Ceen 2o aADd
from premises
address

Post Town Lorno Doy Postcode [ € 2 COF

Daytime contact telephone number O :)‘ §:§ 3 2_ 3 éf YZK

E-mail address
(optional)

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Revigws\Review.00! doc

Page 203



This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

[) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

DRDD

4) the protection of children fron harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance notel)

o

- TOJiED iN’T"C; TLAT ’Z,/ %@ \.}C‘:‘KC(Z:‘” LA
@ecczmbﬁ-ﬂ 2eo6 . e low +he EWn e FLAT wmg

tmm /Lim"; —the Aﬁpw7 Cﬁn{;ﬁmed at %

Hme x‘;{'xﬁ"\' NOTHW - wa g cﬁ%w}f\)G “f”éimﬂ:

¢ Avwe 03 _ the Vevor g oo

{
. /ﬁ‘ug(us% /ém#mkﬂ OF _ T onta fed Haek
Co- awﬂ,m bf Sehe (Em , o e %m hwow el
+he \?‘e%uﬁe 5%‘ Mudic  poans U€z&7 W v ad Sad
NotEey 'F’Zo"h Sde  Bav wiso wmﬁ %M&{L
° Qae"}“(u@em Sepbm(o@« o Slecey, o F ; Piv

!\“"3&&'7 oo \nswg n fplqﬂied anlg Co me
4o e o fuo‘n(e "’tf(w va‘alé?ﬁf
N @é’cfnf {99/\ o9, g l{ff;{ e  Woli
?&L\Qv’v” Jeam f«@om C@awu( - ‘*4‘»57' w0 cedl
s Mo leve s bf Y %&f@j{% We— Not :ld€7\,{@f(ﬁ

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Revidws\Review.001.doc

Page 204



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance note 2)

Nothi g was inprosc “the df"#ecé
\ |

anh vibrasion do o gfxq ery . However

with e WAL Ay caicing o b@zﬁgﬁ

NSolaTEn A At e Paobl@m flemouneg.

— Yiarey oy b —The NOL (e {%No%{%’\f “eam
CA e ij;m\\ ond FD&,Q{’ St we oke
N and adpiged me o AWL7 F»’k

Neence  Aeview

W Le

e No [ININY| A ow Sot’lU’Q7 or C:AEC,IZ& WAL
conde cfed v e Apaerment T An dewnwo |
v “-HW Velse [@Me?[s’ Ale vmﬁccep’lﬂ—(bl,é Ao

what pge Hho Soluhony ©

|- the Bag iy @bfi@pe;j 4o Ny ,ﬁ-rg Ao pot
Y ?Hﬂ’f Ncuiwo P%Q > Sys%m.
2-—-‘“\\? bar_ cloye< myveh W(H ?fh L4TZ<>T‘)

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Revigws\Review 001 doc

S Eomadly aon et M@W@S exch fh’uﬁfad QAC

r’fl:'zxn.‘lcj.ﬁ fn/fé €in} /2(-%’?“?(9 \‘L



(R

i be
o Qe;.{‘?h\@
@p §yO ‘ t !

b Ben s ,
N IVE NS
a {2@5,\
i g

.
BoiLpin

Page 206



Please tick " yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before O

If yes please state the date of that application

f Day Month | Year

N I I I

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they
were and when you made them

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Revigws\Review.001.doc

Page 207




Please tick  yes

[ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises Q/
licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

[ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected [D/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this

application (please read guidance note 5)

ShAme  an ﬁﬁ)hmJ wolleesy

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address

(optional)

MALICENSING\Word937\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Revigws\Review 001 doc

Page 208



Notes for Guidance

I

(S

Lol

LA

I. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with vou about this

application.

MALICENSING\Word9712003 Lic Act_Templates\Revigws\Review.001.doc

Page 209



Appendix 6

Page 210



Kathy Butler

From: Paul Johnson

Sent: 23 June 2008 09:53

To: Jacqueline Randall

Cc: Kathy Butler

Subject: Verge Review - amanded

Hi Jackie,

Please find amended comments and attached email correspondence regarding the Verge
to which EH would like to be part of our Departments comments for the Review,

As per emails, EH will be requesting the following conditions.

No regulated entertainment

Opening hours restricted to llpm 7 days per week till hecessary works carried out re
acoustic separation between commercial and residential. Only when works carried out to
the satisfaction of EH and acoustic tests and report carried out by gqualified person
to prove that works have been carried out satisfactorily, can the premises open beyond

EH received complaints on 23/2/08 and 30/3/08 where on 30/3/08 Ej witnessed noise
disturbance within Flat above. It was determined that Poor sound insulation was
allowing voices and music to penetrate into above residential property and cause
nuisance. No complaints since however the Officers notes stated that if this is
regular occurrence, that it would constitute a statutory noise nuisance.,

Email correspondence below shows that EH has attempted to deal with this matter
informally and allow the Licensee to address the sound insulation issues prior to
taking formal action.

Paul Johnson
Environmental Health Enforcement Officer Environmental Protection

Postal Address
Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London El14 1BRY

Location Address
Anchorage House, 2 Clove Crescent,London, El14 2BE

Telephone : 020 7364 6617
ebsite : http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

————— Original Message-----
From: Paul Johnson

Sent: 02 April 2008 13:38
To: Mark Stewart

Cc: Tain Pendrigh

Subject: RE: The Verge

Dear Mark,

Please confirm further actions you will be taking to address noise issues, ie
Contractor details, works planned and estimated dates for these works. Also, please



confirm in writing what proactive intermediate steps you will be taking to prevent
further noise/public nuisance ie, reduction of music level and if you choose operating
hours.

As per email dated 3lst March and ocur conversation earlier this week, please treat
this matter as urgent in order to prevent further complaints being received and
potential enforcement action from Environmental Health.

Finally, our department would like to be present for setting sound limiter after works
have been carried out.

Look forward to your response.
Regards,
Paul Johnson

————— Original Message~—-—--

From: Mark Stewart [mailto:sparkymark74@hotmail.com]
Sent: 01 April 2008 16:50

To: Paul Johnson

Cc: Paul Smith

Subject: RE: The Verge

Hey paul

Further to our phone conversation earlier, as i said we did mount our Speakers on anti

vibration pads and reduced the limit on our sound system, the feedback has not been
good and the problem is still very much there.

I have left a message with them to contact me asap to give us a consultation, in the
meantime if your own acoustics person is available we would greatly appreciate Seeing
him as this issue is an absolute priority for us and the sooner delt with the better.

As you know us from when we opened i'm sure you understand our frustration with this
matter as we had d faith in the Acoustic Report we carried out prior to opening,
and felt secure in its report.

'm hoping that some brogress can be made on this in the next few days and will keep
ou updated.

Many thanks

Mark Stewart

Subject: FW: The Verge

Date: Mon, 31 Mar 2008 12:46:05 +0100
From: Paul.Johnson@towerhamlets.gov.uk
To: sparkymark74@hotmail.com

CC: Paul.Smith@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dear Mark,

VVVVVVVYYyY



> As per email below and our conversation 2 weeks ago, you were going to contact me to
update me on the pProgression of works there to address these acoustic problems to
which I have not received a response.

>

> Paul Johnson
> Environmental Health Enforcement Officer Environmental Protection

Postal Address
Mulberry Place {(AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1mY

Location Address
Anchorage House, 2 cilove Crescent,London, E14 2BE

Telephone : 020 7364 6617
Website : http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

>
>
>
>
>
T >
>
>
> From: Paul Johnson
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

Sent: 19 March 2008 09:48
To: 'Mark Stewart'
Subject: FW: The Verge

Also Mark,

In the interim period while You are carrying out works to above premises, please
reduce volume of music till works have been carrijeq out effectively.
>
> If EH respond to complaints over coming week and witness nuisance, our department
will have no other option than to consider taking Enforcement action.
Look forward to hearing from you early next week.

Regards,

Paul Johnson
Environmental Health Enforcement Officer Environmental Protection

Postal Address
Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY

Location Address
Anchorage House, 2 Clove Crescent,London, E14 2BE

Telephone : 020 7364 6617
Website http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> From: Paul Johnson
> Sent: 18 March 2008 15:4¢

> To: 'Mark Stewart!

>

>

>

>

>

>

Cc: Iain Pendrigh
Subject: The Verge

Dear Mark,
As per telephone conversation today, EH has witnessed noise disturbance within one

of the flats located above your premises. Loud music and voices from patrons was
witnessed emanating from Yyour premises.

> Page 213



>
> I understand thar some insulation WOrks have been carried out however has not fully
resolved the issue.

>

> Please update me early next re the anti vibration mountings for speakers that are to
due to be installed and to arrange EH checking sound limiter installed for
inaudibility within flats above.

>

Thank you in advance for Your cooperation.

Regards,

>
>
>
>
> Paul Johnson

> Environmental Health Enforcement Officer Environmental Protection
>

>

>

>

Postal Address
Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY

Location Address
Anchorage House, 2 Clove Crescent,London, El4 2BE

Telephone : 020 7364 6617
Website : http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

KK ok ek ok ode ko ok ke

Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets

Web site : http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/VV\/\/\/

\%
3
oy
pa
9]
Q
-
o
o)
pa
Q
o]
o+
fa
@]
o]
QO
3
Q.
o}
o]
LS
o]
+
-+
jol]
g
=
[
o]
+
9]
ol
H
o
o
3
“+
0]
3
Q.
O
Q.
H
o]
(a1
-+
oy
o
jol]
Q.
Q
H
o
9]
%]
o
(¥
e}
3
.
L
v
3
Q
=
o]
S

be confidential. 1t may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are
not the intended recipient, you must not Copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance on it. Tf you have received this E-Mail in error Please notify us as soon as
possible and delete this E~-Mail and any attachments. This message has been checked for
viruses, however we cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free
Or has not been intercepted or amended. The information contained in this E-Mai] may
be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the
information is legally exempt from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E~-Mail and

If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please
resend this to foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Pager214



Appendix 7

Page 215



TOWER HAMLETS Certificate Number

Licence / Registration 11746

[ ]
(The Verge)

Unit A

114 — 116 Bethnal Green Road
London

E2 6DG

L ]

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

L

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse
Team Leader, Licensing

Date: 21* May 2007

793866 id £ 1o 24 U7 Initial S
lics\Prem L‘l;ces&}gt’ﬁn‘g(}reeanllﬁ?l%i’i{(%q' Date <1 O3 Initial .S j

Page H Page T o

FOR OFF!?

FUSE MR




-~

=

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

11746

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description

(The Verge)
Unit A
114 — 116 Bethnal Green Road

Post town
London

Post code
E2 6DG

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd114-] ]?doc

Page 2 of 11

Page 21




The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol
* Monday to Sunday, from 11.00 hours to 01.00 hours the following day

Regulated Entertainment (Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance and
Provision of Facilities for Dancing)
* Monday to Sunday, from 11.00 hours to 0] .00 hours the following day

Late Night Refreshment
* Monday to Sunday, from 23.00 hours to 01.00 hours the following day

The opening hours of the premises

* Monday to Sunday, from 11.00 hours to 01.30 hours the following day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On supplies

MALICENSINGAWord97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd] 14-1 16.doc

Page 218 Page 3 of 11




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr Mark Anthony Stewart and Mr Davin Veres
Flat 5

121 Bethnal Green Road

London

E2 7DG

Tel: 07931 596 007 and Tel: 07961 189 716
Email: Sparkymark 74@hotmail.com and Email: davinveres@hotmail.com

Mr Ali Ahsan

5 Somersby Gardens
Ilford

Essex

1G4 5DY

Tel: 07903 377 8767

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Davin Veres

Flat 5

121 Bethnal Green Road
London

E2 7DG

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 10915
Issuing Authority: London Borough of Tower Hamlets

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd114-1 16.doc

Page 219 Page 4 of 11




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) atatime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

Door supervisors

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, such individuals
must be licensed with the Security Industry Authority.

This does not apply to premises within paragraph. 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001, (premises with premises licences authorising plays or
films), or

in respect of premises in relation to-

any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (¢) of Schedule 2 (premises being
used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event
notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act) unless the Licence specifically states otherwise,

Security activity means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of Schedule 2 of the
Private Security Industry Act 2001 of that schedule applies, and

Paragraph 8(5) of Schedule 2 (interpreting of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of Schedule 2 of the Private Security Industry Act
2001

Times
Supply of Alcohol
" Monday to Sunday, from 11.00 hours to 01.00 hours the following day

Regulated Entertainment (Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance
and Provision of Facilities for Dancing)
* Monday to Sunday, from 11.00 hours to 01.00 hours the following day

Late Night Refreshment
* Monday to Sunday, from 23.00 hours to 01.00 hours the following day

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd114-1 16.doc

Page 220 Page 5 of 11

s amss———— |

o



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

Police Conditions
1. At least one personal licence holder shall be present whilst the premise is open for
business.

2. A Digital CCTV system shall be installed, and thereafter maintained and operated
correctly. Recordings shall be retained for 30 days and produced upon request to the
police and Licensing Authority.

4. Where searching is carried out, notices should be prominently displayed explaining
that:

* Persons entering the premises will be searched

* Agreement to search is a condition of entry

* If persons do not consent, entry will be refused

* Police may be called if drugs or weapons are found

6. The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will ensure all staff are trained to use
and maintain an incident book to the satisfaction of police. The incident book shall be
properly maintained and it shall be produced to the police and the Licensing Authority
upon request. All ejections of customers are to be contemporaneously recorded in the
incident book and drawn to the attention of the DPS who shall countersign the book.

7. Any drug/weapon seizures will be recorded in the incident book. The following
details should be recorded:
* Date/Time item found
Where found
Details of person finding and any witnesses
Description of item
Seal number of property bag
Any action taken (e. g. person detained, police called)
Signature of person seizing
Signature of DPS or Manager
Details of person searched (if available)

8. Any incidents of unlawfu] violence by, or on, customers of the premises (whether
inside or immediately outside the premises) to be notified to police immediately.

9. There shall be no offers of alcoholic drinks at 2 for 1, no happy hours and no
promotions by which unlimited amount of alcohol shall be sold at one price.

10. Any promotion involving discounting of alcoholic drinks or similar promotion
shall be agreed by police prior to implementation.

M:\LICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd]1 14-1 16 doc

Page 221 Page 6 of 11

AN A s o



11. The DPS shall take such reasonable steps as are necessary to ensure that
intoxicating liquor purchased on the premises is not removed from the premises for
consumption outside.

12. The maximum number of persons, including staff to be present in the licensed
premises on each floor shall not exceed the number stated by the proper officer of the
London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority.

13. Police will be made aware of any promotion event taking place at the premises.
The DPS will complete a risk assessment form provided by police and will submit it
the Licensing Office at Bow Road Police Station at least 14 days before the event.

14. Door Supervisors (when on duty) will use clickers to count customer in and out of
the premises.

Environmental Protection Conditions
1. A noise limiter or suppressor to be installed to the sound system, with levels
determined by the Environmental Health Department.

2. Licensee (s) to enforce a no-queuing policy on Friday and Saturday night.
Licensee (s) will have door supervisors in place to enforce the door policy that
there will be no ‘one in one out’ policy which encourages queuing.

3. There shall be no entry after midnight, thus also discouraging queuing.
Management to be checking this on a regular basis throughout the evening and
will have on hand a list of other venues in the area that may be open to them.

4. In the event there would be a queue, licensee (s) will arrange ropes and poles
to be placed that would inhibit potential guests from queuing along Bethnal
green road where the entrance for the residents is located.

5. No regulated entertainment to be played in the venue when windows are open
(daytime).This is not to say the windows will always be open during the day.

6. Strong door policy enforced to keep under 21year olds; licensee (s) will adopt
a “challenge 21 policy’, whereby management will be asking for ID on the
door and over the bar.

7. Any person(s) who appear to have had too much to drink will be refused entry
or to be served.

8. Licensee (s) will discourage male only parties from entering the premises and
employ experienced and diligent bar staff to promote responsible drinking
within the venue, Binge drinking will be taken seriously and licensee (s) will
deter from drinks promotions and happy hours etc that encourage loutish
behaviour.

9. Signage will be prominently displayed reminding customers to keep noise to a
minimum when leaving the premises in consideration to neighbours and also
giving details of the designated cab company.

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd114-1 16.doc

Page 222 Page 7 of 11



10. Signage will also be displayed in giving details to the nearest public transport
links. Staff and management will also be on hand to verbally provide this
information at key times such as when leaving and most important at closing
times.

11. Outdoor space will be available until 9:30pm, after which time any furniture
will be and safely stored, all doors/windows will be closed and customers will
be asked to move indoors. No glasses or bottles to be taken outside the
premises, only plastic containers.

12. Signage will be prominently displayed asking customers to keep noise to a
minimum when leaving the premises as well as verbal reminders by
management and door staff,

13. Signage directing customers to the safest and nearest bus, tube, train and road
connections, will be readily made to customers as well as helpful and
courteous staff asking if they are in need directions.

14. Dedicated licensed mini-cab is located directly opposite the premises
management and door staff will co-ordinate with the mini-cab service to
ensure suitable stewarding is provided

15. Information to the closest NCP parking lot will be made available by the
licensee.

16. No deliveries before 9am and after 4pm, all suppliers to be made aware of this

17. DPS will be on hand to supervise all deliveries to ensure that consideration is
taken into account to neighbours and other local businesses

18. All rubbish will be stored in a designated commercial waste area located at the
back of the building which services all retai] units. Rubbish will be placed in
the designated bins in a courteous manner to neighbours.

19. An acoustic report provided and to satisfaction of Environmental Health.
Items that acoustic report identifies to be dealt with. All issues that
Environmental Health identifies that need addressing to be dealt with to the
satisfaction of Environmental Health.

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreeanlIé-é[édoc

Page

Page 8 of 11



Other Conditions
1. CCTV in operation on entry point and fire exit

2. Children under 18 years old are not allowed at the premises at all times.

3. Challenge any person appearing under the age 21 for ID.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
1. That there be no sounding of horns by the dedicated cab company used when
picking up patrons from the premise.

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

12 January 2007

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd | 14-1 16.doc

Page 22 Page 9 of 11



Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number T 746

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(The Verge)
Unit A
114 — 116 Bethnal Green Road

Post town Post code
London E2 6DG

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time

limited the dates N/a
Licensable activities The sale by retail of alcohol
authorised by the licence The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late ni ight refreshment

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem ans\BethnalGreeanl 4- élédoc

Page

Page 10 of 11



The times the licence

licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol
authorises the carrying out of .

Monday to Sunday, from 11.00 hours to 01.00
hours the following day

Regulated Entertainment (Live Music, Recorded
Music, Performances of Dance and Provision of

Facilities for Dancing)

Monday to Sunday, from 11.00 hours to 01.00
hours the following day

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday, from 23.00 hours to 01.00
hours the following day

The opening hours of the .
premises

Monday to Sunday, from 11.00 hours to 01.30
hours the following day

Name, (registered) address of
holder of premises licence

Mr Mark Anthony Stewart and Mr Davin Veres
Flat 5

121 Bethnal Green Road

London

E2 7DG

Mr Ali Ahsan

5 Somersby Gardens
Ilford

Essex

1G4 5DY

Where the licence authorises
supplies of alcohol whether these
are on and / or off supplies

On supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

N/A

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Davin Veres

State whether access to the
premises by children is restricted
or prohibited

Children under 18 years old are not allowed at the
premises at all times

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BethnalGreenRd114-1 16.doc

Page 226

Page 11 of 11



Appendix 8

Page 227



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

M

Map

@.
\

o Ty

o
Pt S

o4

2%

1

I

EEET

HHES

o

CLATER ATREET

T e e

R

1985

1
2
[
3]
N

L=

Notes:

Map of:

-118 Bethnal Green

Road

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and

114

Page 228

incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown

Copyright 1998.
Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Ordnance Survey
Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

24/07/2008

Name=0V_Wards&ClientV...

1Ce

.

.Esrimap?Serv

.Csrr.esrimap

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

- A

Map

CYGNET STREET

-

s
A~

e

1228

1
2
a
0
n

Notes:

Map of:

-118 Bethnal Green

114

incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and
Copyright 1998.

Road

prior

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without

permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 229

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?SerViceName

24/07/2008

tV...

en

.

OV_Wards&(Cl



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 230



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4.1 Application for Variation of the Premises Licence: Devi Dayal Newsagents, 184 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ (LSC/809)
	4.2 Application to Review the Premises Licence: Beach Blanket Babylon, 19-23 Bethnal Green Road, London E1 6LA (LSC/809)
	4.3 Application to Review the Premises Licence: The Verge, 114-118 Bethnal Green Road, London E2 6DG (LSC016/809)

